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Senate Ecology Committee

Chairman Wilson called the meeting to order at 2:40 p.m. and said

the purpose of the meeting was the continuation of public hearings
of several bills on which testimony was heard in Las Vegas March 5.

Under consideration were:

S.B. 275 A new air pollution law.
& N
S.B. 118 Requires registration of manufacturing products,
production materials and waste products where cer-
tain wastes discharged; provides for surveillance
fees upon discharges.
&
S.B. 15 Solid waste management law.

&

The first witness was Mr. Glen Taylor, General Manager of Basic
Management, Inc., of Henderson Nevada who noted members of B.M.I.
included: Titanium Metals Corporation of America; Stauffer Chemi-
cal Company; Kerr-McGee Chemical Corporation; and Flintkote Company.

MR, TAYLOR: Gentlemen, I wish to thank you for the opportunity to
appear before this Honorable Committee today. I have been authorized
by the members of B.M.I., to state to you that we feel that the State
of Nevada should have a good and workable water pollution and control
statute.

With this in mind, and as the members of B.N.I. and myself have had

an opportunity to study Senate Bill No. 118 and have recently received
from the Legislature another Act numbered A.B. U482, I will base my
discussion around these two acts.

I realize that this is not a hearing in regard to A.B. 482 and, there-
fore, will not endeavor to may any constructive suggestions for amend-
ments to that bill. However, I wish to go on record today as indica-
ting that we feel the ecology problem pertaining to water poliution
would be better served if A.B. 482 was considered in its entirety with
any suggestions which may come from interested citizens hereafter to
be adopted into law rather than Senate Bill No. 118.

We make this suggestion, not in criticism of Senate Bill No. 1Ll8, but
in studying A.B. 482 feel it has gone into far greater detail pertain-
ing to definitions and other potential problems that might arise in
the State of Nevada in regard to our water pollution problems and,
therefore, might serve tha state better if favorably considered.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Taylor, S.B. 118 requires the registration with
the State Department of Health of manufacturing materials carried off
with water, whether put into a river, a tributary or stream, and as
the bill may be amended, whether ponded anywhere in the state. The
idea being that 1if they are ponded a certain amount of that will per-
colate down and possibly pollute an aquifer¥* or sub-basin.

¥A porous soil or geological formation lying between

impermeable strata in which water may move for long
distances, yield ground water to springs and wells.

(Cont)
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: A.B. 482 1s an act which creates a water pollution
control agency and establishes jurisdiction and sets up by definition,
terms what the act is applied to and what it means, but I don't think
it requires the registration of pollutants does 1it?

MR. TAYLOR: I don't think so, but in setting up the regulations this
could be required under them and we would hope 1t would follow closely
the Federal Act.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: You've treated S.B. 118 and S.B. 482 as alternatives
and S.B, 118 really doesn't seek to create a pollution control agency,
as such, but It does seek to require the obligation to report by volume
and chemical constituency, industrial materials carried off by waters
which may either pollute or have the potential of polluting either sub-
basin water in a desert valley or stream water in a water-shed.

Don't‘Eou think the registration requirements are a reasonable step
and at least give a hand along the extent and nature of water pollution
problems? ‘

MR. TAYLOR: I think we could agree with the registration, provided
with amendment to 1t respecting confidentiality of that because I think
recalling S.B. 118 not only asks for registration of the waste material:
but the intermittant process materials, also. From that, a good chemis!
on a so-called secret process could back right in and you would be giv-
ing away all your trade secrets, '

CHAIRMAN WILSON: This 1is one of the things we discussed in Las Vegas
last Friday and do you, or the members of B.M.I., have any language
~ they want to generally suggest in regards to confidentiality?

MR. TAYLOR: I think the confidentiality in the section we used in the
testimony on S.B. 275 would also apply to S.B. 118.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That language would be satisfactory to you?
*MR. TAYLOR: Yes.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That language provides that while this information,
once filed, is not public record as such, nonetheless it's freely used
in any enforcement or abatement proceedings in the event pollution is
found by the Devartment of Health, to be a problem...l1f someone seeks
to abate, limit or regulate someone. "

MR, TAYLOR: Yes, but the language that we suggested that you amend
would still protect it. It would be a felony if someone transmitted
this or violated what's confidential and (sold to) a buyer...it would
be a felony against both parties.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That put's teeth in the unauthorized release of in-
formatlon, but you understand that as far as pollution abatement or
control is concerned, that information obviously would have to be used
in respect to that activity.

MR. TAYLOR: Yes, it would, and that would be the reason you would be
trying to register it to find out those things.

(Cont)
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: We have such language in S.B. 275 but it's not
specified in S.B. 118 As far as you are concerned, the language in
275 which you recommended, be used in 118, to stiffen to felony penal-
ties for violation of cofidentiality?

Senate Committee on Ecology

MR. TAYLOR: Yes.

SENATOR HECHT: Where did the language in A.B. 482 come from?
MR. TAYLOR: I got it in the mail...I don't know who drafted it.
JOAN REID: It 1is patterned after the Colorado law.

(End of verbatim transcript.)

Mr. Taylor submitted copies of statements made by Mr. Herb Jones during
the Las Vegas Hearings and requested they be made a part of the record
relative to S.B. 275. (See attached.)

Mr. Merle H, Atcheson, Senior Vice President of Sierra Pacific Power
Company, Reno requested permission to testify in regards to S.B. 275.

MR. ATCHESON: I want to point out to the committee that the utility
industry in Nevada has had a fairly clean reputation. Sierra Pacific
has two power plants, both of which have been deliberately located
outside of populated aresas.

The cooling systems are connected with cooling ponds to minimize the
thermal pollution of streams. Our power plant near Yerington is not
connected with the Walker River, except for small overflows.

I would like to request the committee to consider in Section 11 of

S.B. 275, the appointment of some person in the utility industry to

membership on that board. We have had excellent relations with the
Public Utilities Commission and the Fish and Game Commilssion for 30
years and I believe we could have good relations with the Fish and Game
Commission on any board that's set up for fish and game work and I sin-
cerely request the utility business be represented on the board.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: There's been a good deal of discussion about the com-
position of the board and whether the structure of this act 1s going
to be an independent agency or whether its going to go into the Depart-
ment of Health as a division of the existing governmental structure.

One alternative which was ralsed in the course of the hearing which
we've already had on the blll, the board as prescribed in S.B. 2 as
drawn, is a board comprised of heads of various state agencles, six or
seven of them...All of them were outside of industry and all
are full time government employees. I'm just throwing this out as an
alternative...Do you think the Public Service Commission ought to be
included?

MR. ATCHESON: Definitely. I think our relationship with the Public
Service Commission, regardless of the political party in influence at
the time, has been excellent and to my knowledge, for 30 years, and I've
worked for Silerra Pacific for 36 years, and I don't know of any serious
disputes we've ever had with the Public Service Commission.

(Cont)
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MR. ATCHESON: I think it would be quite desirable to have somebody
from the Public Service Commission on such a board.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is your interest in having somebody from the utility
business included on the board prompted by a leaning of a need for ex-
pertise or a feeling that a board ought to have some kind of industry-
non-industry balance, as it were?

MR. ATEHESON: I believe some of each would be desirable. The Public
Service Commission member could ask the utilites for specific expertise
and information and reports and get them. Perhaps the board could get
it, too. I presume there are other industries that would like some
representation, too, but the way this board i1s set up under this parti-
cular 275, we're sort of at the mercy of the Governor, at the moment,
for example, you know. Maybe that's all right but I think the utility
business would be. Now, we have clean stacks and clean water and we've
behaved pretty well, but I just think we need a spokesman in the group
from the 1industry.

SENATOR FOLEY: Along this line, I think one of the things that was de-~
veloped quite thoroughly in the Las Vegas hearings was the satisfaction
with the hearing board that 1s presently constituted down there.

I wanted to ask, maybe Jean knows, of the qualifications of the members
on that board? Has that been spelled out?

MRS. JEAN FORD: Mr. Francy could probably better answer that. The onl;
thing I know is that there's no conflict of interest on the board.

MR. GENE FRANCY: The Board in The Clark County Health Department, the
hearing board, that's what you're talking about?

SENATOR FOLEY: Yes.

MR. FRANCEY: We're very satisfied with the composition of the board.
It's made up of doctors, lawyers, engineers and a mineralologist...

SENATOR FOLEY: Is there an ordinance on that...?

MR. FRANCY: There's rules and regdlations for operation of
in Clark County. The board has been in operation 167
We've had before the board, most major industries in the area and have
found the board to be completely satisfactory. It operates well: they
are knowledgeable; and they know what they are doing and understand what
we're talking about. They are an excellent board.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Does the ordinance specify how the board be constitute
MR. FRANCY: No.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Who appoints the board, the County Commissioners?

MR. FRANCY: The District Board of Health.

SENATOR FOLEY: Is there some guidelines in writing for the selection
of the membership?

(Cont)
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MR. FRANCY: There aren't any...
SENATOR YOUNG: How many members are there on that board?
MR. FRANCY: Five.

SENATOR'FOLEY: As I understood the testimony down there, (Las Vegas)
there has not been one appeal taken to court from that board...1it looks
like the type, perhaps, that should be incorporated in S.B. 275.

SENATOR YOUNG: Merle,(Atcheson) what would you think would be the ideal
composition of a board? 1In the past, studies throughout the country
would indicate that certainly industry has not been under-represented on
these boards, nor have they been under-represented, probably, in Nevada,
in the past. I'm sure we're trying to get something that's fair. You
mentioned your company, suppose we had a seven-man board? How many do
you think should be there from industry and how many from non-industry?

MR. ATCHESON: It's pretty difficult to answer off the top of my head,
but I would think that if a non-utility industry and the mining industry
and the utility industry would .be three and then...

SENATOR YOUNG: Then, mining would come in and agriculture, I'm sure,
and the first thing you know you've got a lot of the vested interests
and the public feels under-represented, this 1s one of the problems.

MR. ATCHESON: Well, agriculture should be represented...perhaps the
board would be too small with seven. ) :

SENATOR YOUNG: If you have any thoughts on that I'd appreclate it, even
later, if you'd give them to me.

MR. ATCHESON: Thanks, Senator. I'd be pleased to think some more about
it. I Jjust came here to make a plea for the utility business because
they've done so good in Nevada and they've done so badly in Pittsburg and
Philadelphia.

SENATOR YOUNG: Well, I think your company has a good conservation record.

MR. HOWARD WINN; Gentlemen, I'm general manager of the Kennecott Copper
Corporation, Nevada Mines Division of McGill, Nevada. I'm also speaking
today for the Mining Advisory Board.

Perhaps, to provide a frame of reference for my,testimongpconcerning

this proposed legislation, I should begin by saying that, for several
reasons, amendments to our present air pollution law are needed. With
some changes, this bill could provide the needed amendments and with those
changes, which I will review in detail in a moment, I would urge passage
of the bill (8.B.275.) I should also make it clear that I fully under-
stand that the will of our citizens of Nevada and of our entire country
has been forcefully expressed concerning a requirement for clean air.

I personally, together with my company, agree with this thinking and take
the position that clean air will be a reality in a reasonable length of
time. The 25% of the pollution produced by industry will be mostly elimi-
nated within the timetable prescribed by federal regulation. The 75%
produced by others is a more difficult are in which to forecast.

(Cont) ¥ See. altachrueant 2.
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MR. WINN: If I may, I will summarize the purpose of my remarks before
I begin. As this committee considers proposed legislation concerning
alr pollution, it should approach the problem with a determination to
achieve results which will assure protection of the alr quality in
Nevada. However, you gentlemen must be equally determined to achieve
this with the smallest possible adverse impact on the industries and
local government of the state.

After the problem of clean air has been solved and perhaps forgotten,

the Legislature will still be facing the equally important problem of
Nevada's narrow tax base. The only change will be that the need for
revenue will be greater than it is now and more difficult to come by.
With this introduction I would like to go into the details¥of the changes
I think are appropriate in Senate Bill 275.

Section 2.2: This section is too broad as 1t is written and perhaps
poorly worded. I don't belleve that the person who wrote the bill meant
to say that everyone had to use all the methods to prevent pollution.

I think what they meant was that the board should have available to them
all methods that might be usable to solve the problem. As it is written
you conceivably could require everyone to use every method, which of
course, wouldn't be appropriate.

The expression"require the use of all available methods" applied univer-
sally could result in much more stringent regulatlons being applied than
are actually needed. The wording"as may be necessary to achieve Section
2.1 above" should be added. This requires that regulations shall be
applied for the purpose of the act, and not regulation for regulations'
sake.

It's Jjust a eclarification that I think 1s necessary there. In my experi-
ence of administering statutes, several years, I've discovered that it

is real important to say exactly what you mean in the statutes because 1if
you don't, years later someone has trouble determining what it was.

Section 4: A change would clarify the meaning. Water vapor and carbon
dioxide are components of the atmosphere and are generally excluded from
the classification of air contaminants. Water vapor, as you all know,
is discharged from cooling towers, and comes from irrigated fields and
places like that.

Somebody in Las Vegas sald the other day "even perspiration from people.”
Carbon dioxide comes from people and animals and even more importantly
the combustion of all carbonaceous fuels in power plants, automobiles,etec.
Several hundred tons of carbon dioxide are discharged into the air each
day in Nevada.

Previous testimony has saild that isllated local problems could occur such
as fog across a highway. It was indicated that the designation as a pol-
lutant should be retained for these isolated cases but that these com-
pounds would not generally be administered as pollutants. This approach
is not possible. Anything described in this statute as a pollutant must
be administered as one. A citizen who objected to the humidity emanating
from irrligated fields could say that his esthetic senses were being vio-
lated, that water 1s a pollutant and demand in court that the board take
action to prevent pollution. The board would be hard pressed to do other
than treat the water as a pollutant.

% See. atuehpumt 3
(Cont)
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MR. WINN: You cannot designate anything as a pollutant whilch you don't
intend to have full administrative treatment as one. The problems which

could arise from water and carbon dioxide should be handled by the nuls-
ance law.

Section 11: I strongly object to this section, as have other people frol
Industry. I realize 1ts purpose 1is to deal with the allegation by vario
conservation groups and governmental agencies that some states have inef-
fective air control boards because they are predominately made up of mem-
bers of industry. This thinking is fallacious and abundant proof is
available around us. There are innumerable members of industry on board:
and commissions in Nevada, and the record will clearly show that they are
conscientious toward their assignments and completely responsive to thel:
dutles of carrying out the wishes of the Legislature.

Be that as it may, this particular board cannot afford to be deprived of
much of the expertise that is available in the field of air pollution cor
trol. I'm sure you are aware that almost everyone 1is on the bandwagon
and can answer lots of questions about air pollution. A close examinatic
will show that what often exists is pseudo knowledge mixed with emotion.
Such will not help this board. If it is to accomplish the extremely
difficult job of complying with the responsibilities connected with the
federal air pollution law, the board will need all of the real know-~how
it can possibly assemble. As a minimum, I strongly recommend that there
be a provision for at least a minority of industry and local governments
on the board.

SECTION 13.5: I suggest that wording be ddded to automatically adopt
federal air quality standards. The purpose is to simplify administratior
of the law as the setting of air gquality standards is always tedious and
rather a painful process. Some people are never satisfled that the regu-
lations are strict enough, whatever they are. Likewise, there are those+
that always think they are too strict. I believe if you will review the
proposed federal standards that you will find that they willl well serve
the purpose of providing clean air.

SECTION 13.12: I have proposed that two ideas be added to this section
on emission controls. The first, which requires the highest practical
emission limitations on new sources 1s properly compatible with federal
regulations. The second addition requires careful consideration before
any emission control regulation for an existing source is exercised which
reduces emission more than necessary to achieve the adopted air quality
standards. This type of limitation is extremely important to protect
those belng regulated from over-kill which would result in a financial
hardship being imposed. The proposed wording does not prohibit such
regulation but requires careful consideration and balancing of benefits
with costs. In this case, the first consideration is given to the source
as it should beée. Thils proposed section will, in some small measure, help
to replace the protective clause contained in the old statute, Section
445,525 and not replaced in this one.

SECTION 13.14: This section as written seems to prohibit everything and
perhaps some wording has been left out. It can be clarified by adding
the words "without the possession of a valid operating permit issued by
the board."

(Cont)
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MR. WINN: Section 13.20: It is my feeling that this section should be
eliminated altogether since it is extremely vague in definition. It
would be next to impossible for administrators to fairly determine what
is "unreasonable"™ and what is "undue." These powers are well covered
under the sections describing the permit system.

Section 24.1 (b): Wording is added here for clarification and insures
that costs of operation of control devices or processes be considered.

Section 39: T have assumed that the purpose of this section 1s to
specifically provide that compliance with this air pollution statute
does not prohibit individual suits for damages. I see no reason Why
this wording should be 1n an air quality law. I would recommend that

it be omitted. If 1t is retained, it should certainly contain the same
modifying language contained in the federal air pollution law on citizen
suits, which allows a suit to be filed only after 60 days notice to the
board and to the alleged violator. Also, 1t is recommended that refer-
ence to collection of damages be eliminated.  Again, this is an air pol-
lution law and not intended to enter the area of damage collection which
is covered in other statutes.

Section 40: The penalty section has a rather strict penalty to be
applied to everyone. If applied to a small businessman or farmer, he
could be financially ruined. Consideration should be given to reducing
the penalty to meet the degree of violation. Also, there should be
wording added to prohibit applying a penalty without notice of violation.
If a penalty is to be corrective rather than punitive, such notice is
necessary. Agaln, borrowing wording from the federal law, "a notice of
30 days should be provided."

The changes which I have recommended to you will not hamper the board in
carrying out the intent of the statute...to protect and improve the air
quality of the state. ©Neither will they cause any problem in compliance
with the Federal Clean Air Act.

They will, however, constitute some measure of protection for those being
regulated. It is a mark of good legislation that regulatory laws always
contain this thought of protection. If left out, the law 1is weakened
rather than strengthened because those regulated spend thelr energles
trying to upset the law rather than in complying with it.

The fleld represented by this law is particularly susceptible to pressure
and action groups and, as a result, it becomes even more important that
the Legislature clearly spell out its intent which I very much hope is
the achievement of clean air with minimum impact on the industry and
local governments of the state.

(End of verbatim transcript)

Mr. Winn furnished the committee members with a 1list of amendments he
proposed to S.B. 275 (See attached®) He also submitted copies of the
seven kinds ‘of legislative authority needed by states in order to comply
with the requirements of the Federal Clean Air Act (Also attached?) He
emphasized that the members should note there are only seven requirements
and not 14 as was stated by Mr. David Calkins when he testified during
the public hearings held in Las Vegas on March 5.

> Atochment 3
(Cont)o"}'HwAmnF o
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INSPECTOR RON CASSINGHAM:...I am from the Nevada Highway Patrol and
today I am representing the Director of the Department of Motor Vehicle
«.+1 am certainly not an expert on ecology or air pollution, but the
D.M.V. is somewhat confused about a very few things in S.B. 275. Any
remarks that I make should not, however, be construed so that the D.M.V
or the Highway Patrol is opposed to ecology measures.

(End of verbatim transcript)

Inspector Cassingham explained that some . portions of the subject
bill, as drawn, could present a varlety of problems for the D.M.V.

Regarding Section 11, subsection 7: He said it was not clear as to the
amount of "technical support and staff" that the department might have
to provide. He noted that if it were necessary for the D.M.V. ¢to in-
crease its personnel that there are no provisions for funding such an
increase, under the budget presently being considered by the Legislatur

Regarding Section 13, subsections 18 and 19 and Section 28, subsection
3: He pointed out that establishment of fuel standards and requirement
of installation of exhaust control devises for motor vehiecles and the
establishment of visibility standards for control of contaminants emitt
by motor vehicles could present enforcement problems.

INSPECTOR CASSINGHAM: ...I don't know how many devises would be requiret
if we had to enforce this, pertaining only to motor vehicles, and what
these devises would cost. At the best, we would get haphazard enforce-
ment with our personnel. We're fairly sure that to get any effective
enforcement with our present personnel that we would have a pretty good
Investment in equipment.

In Section 28, which requires registration of vehicles shall be cancelle
and not restored...by what authority would they be cancelled? This is ¢
problem to us because 1t is an enforcement and clerical load, and somebc
has to order cancellation because of contamination.

In Section 40, lines 14 through 23...violations of provisions of Sectior
2 to 40 of this bill are civil offense matters and administrative fines
could be levied, with the exception of Section 35 which indicates the
only criminal offense involved, being a misdemeanor for release of ocon-
fidential information.

As peace officers we can't enforce civil offenses. We can only act upor
the issuance of a legal document from a magistrate, Justice of the peace
or court of jurisdiction. I don't think that the way the bill reads at
thls time that the D.M.V. has anything to enforce because there is no
criminal act involved. Neither I, nor the deputy attorney general, find
any place in the bill, except for judicial review...

CHAIRMAN WILSON: ...You can impound a vehicle though if it does not have
certaln operative equipment which satisfies prescribed regulations now,
can't you?

INSPECTOR CASSINGHAM: If we have the authority to do so, yes. For in-
stance, unsafe vehicles, abandoned ones, those needed for evidence, etc.
we can impound. But, we really don't have any authority and I don't thin
the registration department has the authority to cancel a registration o
a vehicle unless done so on the official order of a magistrate or court.

(Cont)
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INSPECTOR CASSINGHAM: If this bill were amended, not that I recommend
amendment, but as far as that pertalning to motor vehicles that it was
a misdemeanor to operate without emission control devices, then it coul
be clted and enforced.

This in turn, could go right back to, and requlre an amendment to

NRS 484.611, subsection 2. That presently states that the engine and
power mechanism of every motor vehicle shall be so0 equlpped and adJuste
80 as to prevent the escape of excessive fumes or smoke. Now, I thin
if we're going to have standards that would have to be amended somethin
to the effect that it shall not emit air pollutants in excess of those
allowed by the State Board of Environmental Protection.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do youppfesently have the jurisdiction to cite for
violation of 484.611? -

INSPECTOR CASSINGHAM: ...Who can determine what is "excessive smoke or
funes? We can, however, give a traffic citation though.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Here's what I'm getting at. We're talking about the
creation of an air quality system under which certain regulations would
be promulgated... Those regulations, once promulgated, are golng to spec
standards as they may relate to motor vehicles, etc...If given a standa
by regulation, if measurable, will you have the authority under 484,611
to plug in your standard citation where its a civil crime?

INSPECTOR CASSINGHAM: Something will have to be done, at least in one
direction or another. There is a certain conflict in this area. -

(End of verbatim transcript)

MR. W. Howard Gray was the next witness, and stated he is a practicing
Reno attorney, today representing the Kennecott Copper Corporation and
The Nevada Mining Association. He commented on some proposed amendment:
to S.B. 275 which he submitted to the committee. (See attached¥)

MR. GRAY: The first amendment is actually an adaptation of NRS 445.525,
That section appears in the present law governing air pollution control
It sets up different classifications of facts and circumstances which ti
board should take into consideration in arriving at a conclusion concemn
ing the scope and controls of the individual using air. This certainly :
as indicated, we believe as a necessary requirement in the statute.

Necessary because we find in the drafted act S.B. 275, Section 22, sub-
section 2, where the question of variances 1s described. We find this
language, a variance shall not be granted unless the board considered
the relative interests first; the public, second; other owners of prope:
likely to be affected by the emissions, third; and last, the applicant.
...We feel that such language strongly indicates that the applicant seel
ing the variance is the 1life to be considered. We certalnly do not feel
this is a healthy approach to legislation. This section, as we belileve,
balances out the interests and the influences of the various parties.

(End of verbatim transcript)
Mr. Gray then read his "Proposed Amendment No. 1 to S.B. 275/
(Cont) *Aﬁ‘fac/tmm(— 5
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MR. GRAY: We believe that each one of those subsections are important
facts to gulde the board.

SENATOR FOLEY: ...I'd like to ask you a few questlions, particulary
about your proposed amendment number 4, which i1s on the judicial review

MR. GRAY: Again, that 1is left with some of the present code. Senator,
I'll have go go back just a little to give you the real reason why I
put this in. We have, in three instances in the proposed act, referencs
to the Nevada Arbitration Act, The Administrative Procedure Act and the:
is references to appeals. I thought it was necessary or desirable, at
least, to have this particular section spelled out.

In this particular act and the previous act so that it will be clear
that we would have an appearance to the court that the procedure was
cleared away, the review should be by trial de novo so that the hearing:
had in the dilstrict court pursuant to Subsection I shall have to take
precedence over all other matters.

SENATOR FOLEY: This was raised also in Las Vegas. Many people offered
this question, the idea of judicial review under the normal procedure,
the Administrative Procedures Act, where only the court reviews the recc
and determines 1f there 1s substantial evidence to support that city.
This is considered unsatisfactory by representatives of industry in Clar
County, and I presume these are your feelings too.

Now, I wonder if there isn't an answer to this particular problem. As a
matter of fact, when you're reviewing an administrative agency, a great

deal of time is lost in the preparation of the record of the transcript

after they hear a trial and many months go by, it's a practical matter.

I wonder if we would have 1t so that perhaps this time shortening, when

the industry or whoever is agreed by here, could petition for the judici
review.,..and then this be put on the calendar, as you said, with the ex-
ception of criminal matters or maybe ahead of criminal matters. I don't
know why the Leglslature couldn't do this. :

MR. GRAY: There's no reason in the world. I think it lies within your
power. I don't know of anything in the constitution that would prohibit
it.

SENATOR FOLEY: So, for instance, if you had a hearing before this board
and 1t concluded on a Thursday, and it was adversed to an industry, if
they wanted to most fast, they could petition right away, get into the
court and have a hearing maybe within 10 days or something like this.
Everybody could get their matter completely reviewed before the court
and the experts that were offered to testify at the administrative heari:
would still be available and could be called again to testify at the cou:
Now this 1s the thing I've been kicking around with a lot of people and
I wonder what your reaction would be to that type of a way.

MR. GRAY: Well, if I understand you correctly, Senator, you...being de

novo, you wouldn't have to wait for the old record, unless you want to
use the record for purpose of impeachment.

(Cont)
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SENATOR FOLEY: that would be, 1if somebody wanted it, it would be their
business to get it, I would think...just like you get depositions ready
for a trial...It would seem to me that this would satisfy both the demas
or request of industry to have the protection of Jjudiclal review and the
demand of the public that 1t doesn't get bogged down and maybe a year
elapses and there's a restraining order or something of this nature in

- the meantime.

MR. GRAY: Certainly Senator, we're not asking for anything to kill time
One thing though, that 1s detrimental to our judicial procedures at time
I think, is the haste with which we approach the subject matter and dis-
pense with it...

Now, in this particular instance, after we've got 30 days, 10 days, we'c
have no objection to it and if there is a trial, let's have a trial de
novo, try it over again. And give it precedence over criminal matters i
you feel that it should be that way.

- SENATOR FOLEY: It seems to me that crimlinal matters have a broad course
of public interest but something like this would have an even broader
interest that would need the attention of the court and command the re-

sources of the court to be made available over anything else.

MR. GRAY: Senator, I think you'd find us agreeable to take most any pro
cedure so long as we have that review right together with the trial de
novo and give us such presents over other matters 1in court as you feel
that is proper.

SENATOR YOUNG: Howard, do you know any other place where that sort of
procedure is followed where there's right for a trial de novo right away
and wouldn't this create some delays, bogging down in the trial fire of
judicial process?

MR. GRAY: Trial de novo, I don't think, would take any additional time.
As a matter of fact, the procedure of our Public Service Commission and

the statute creating that, to my recollection, calls for a trial de novo
when the appeal is taken from the orders of the commission and goes into
the court.

CHAIRMAN WILSON: If they have an option, they can either take evidence
in the nature of securing by trial de novo or they can remand the furthe;
taking of evidence by the Public Service Commission...

MR. GRAY: As a matter of fact, under that procedure, if new evidence 1is
introduced by any party, that new evidence is sent back to the commissior
for the commencing weighing and adjusting, or it can be taken. That part
is left out of this though, and I would not urge it to go back to the
board again for further orders because that would be consuming time if
time 1s of the essence... I think you'll find us cooperative 1in anything
cutting down time so long as all parties, and I say all parties, both
parties, have all the time necessary to present their evidence and make
their showing.

SENATOR YOUNG: Are these likely to be lengthy hearings?

MR. GRAY: I wouldn't imagine they'd be so involved...It would be a ques-
tion of several things: a charge that someone had started up without a

permit...or somebody violated the termination of a variance, that is trie
to operate after a varlance had been terminated, and things of that kind.

(Cont)
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MR. VIRGIL ANDERSON: ...I represent the Triple A. Basically, Mr. -
Chairman, we're in support of the concept and theory of S.B. 275...
there are certain provisions, however, that have been touched upon
that affect motor vehicles, which we are concerned about as an auto
owner organization.

After market installation...the bill specifically provides or would
authorize the installation of exhaust-control devices...of those con-.
sidered down in California, that would have been adopted to this same
‘purpose, had a price tag of $150 and a potential $50-a-year maintenance
cost. They were the catalytic muffler-tyve device that had a special

- compound that went into the muffler...the element in the muffler had to
be recharged every year to have a useful life. Catalytic devices were
the ones first considered by manufacturers and California for retrofit-
ting on 0ld cars that didn't have them initially equipped...Insofar as
used vehlcles are concerned, the federal law has required exhaust devices
since 1968 and in talking about older vehicles, the kind of cost would
affect persons in the lower economic bracket.

Insofar as ingspection is concerned, we agree with Mr. Guinn's comments
(See attachedt) We're not only talking about devices where motor vehicle
are concerned, but systems...many of the later model vehicles, particu-~-
larly, have engineered systems that affect air-fuel ration, carboration,
timing, etc...You can't visibly inspect and see whether there 1s a device
in it or not, you have to put on a machine to see that it's working and
functioning properly.

We also are concerned about the revocation of the registration:} We think
this is a harsh, unnecessary and unworkable penalty. A misdemeanor, with
what ever punishment you gentlemen wish to prescribe would take care of
this just as effectively.

(End of verbatim transcript)

Senator Young questioned Mr. Anderson about control-type devices. Mr.
Anderson stated there has been a regular orogression over the years of
new systems or devices but that basically the three types are "the
erankcase, the exhaust and the evaporative devices.”

R

e

Mr. Anderson further explained that since 1963 federal law has required
crankcase devices on all vehicles, and the devices recirculate the crank-
case gases. Starting in 1968, federal law required all passenger vehicle:
be equipped with exhuast control devices. Two types of devices originall;
installed by vehicle manufacturers were the alr pump system which pumped
or circulated air into the exhaust ports; the other was the muffler type
that involves refinement in tuning, carbonation, etec. 1971 federal law
requires all new cars to be equipped with evaporative devices which siphor
off fumes from the carborators and gas tanks and recirculate the fumes
back into the engines so they are not emitted into the atmospheré&i” Mr,
Anderson estimated that 80% of Nevada vehicles are equipped with crank-
case devices and 30-40% are now equipped with muffler or exhaust devices.
He also noted that manufacturers had not elected to install catalytie
"devices on thelr new equipment; however, Mr. Guinn sald this type may be
the most likely one to control carbon dioxide and nitrogens. Mr. Guinn
also stated some consideration is being given to an after-burner method
by which oxides and nitrogens are exposed to extreme heat,
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MR. GUINN: There is one polnt I want to make about the maintenance

- of the equipped vehicles, keepling them on and hooked up in a mandatory
periodic inspection system, where you are going to drive into the in-
spection station and have the devices checked. People who are going

to want to operate without them are going to hook them up as they go

in and are going to unhook them as they come out.

This is one of the reasons the spot-inspection program in Califofnia,
which gets to about 15% of their vehicles, is a fairly effective device
in that direction.

SENATOR WALKER: Who conducts that spot—check over theré?,

MR. GUINN: The State Highway Patrol...before the Department of Motor

" Vehicles will accept a registration a person has to have a certification
by a certified station appointed by the highway patrol, that a devise 1is
on and working. It does not say it has to be working efficiently. These
are the areas where it is a tremendously complex problem.

MR. ERNEST GREGORY, State Health Department: In reference to _S.B. 275,
Sections 11 through 17, as proposed to establish a new state agency under
the title of The State Board of Environmental Protection with specifie
responsibilities for the control of air pollution and charged to develop
programs and leglislation for the control of water and solid waste---The
designation, Board of Environmental Protection, is misleading because
the control of air and water pollution and solid waste is only a small
part of a program to maintain or enhance man's environment. Considera-
tion must be given to land use, fish and wildlife habitat, native and
exotic vegetation, population distribution, housing, water resources and
use, traffic patterns, public institutions, recreation and economics in
relationship of these here in modern resources for the development of a
~comprehensive pollution control plan.

..+Senate Concurrent Resolution No. A3,directing the legislative commis-
sion to consider the administration and organization of the environmental
protection program of this state would indicate an awareness of the legis-
lature for the consideration of factors other than air and water pollu-
tion is necessary for a state environmental protection program. A compre-
hensive program will result only from consideration of all factor in and
related to man's environment and control or protection of those factors
to minimize man's impact on his environment. The establishment of the
proposed Board of Environmental Protection is a myopic approach to a
large problem. The Board's duties and responsibilities should be extended
to provide for consideration of all environmental factors where this
disruptive interim action should be avoided and control programs remain
within the existing agency untll a comprehensive state environment pro-
tection program is developed...not to object to the whole bill but just
to that particular section establishing a new board with no financial
provisions for support, apparently...thils leads to quite serious problems
I do belleve. If the proposed bill is favorably acted upon consideration
should be given to Section 7: minimal education and experience require-
ment should be set Torth Ior the control officer where it be designated
that he be placed in the state personnel system and I believe this is
groper and common in most positions such as this. Section 11.2, the

oard 1s charged with the responsibility to protect human health and
safety, prevent injury to plant and animal life, and prevent damage to
property.

(Cont.)
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MR. GREGORY (Cont'd )...Yet, there is no requirement for board members

to have the necessary education or background, in the natural or physi-
cal sciences to enable them to assess effects of air pollution on man,

" plants, animals or property. A certain portion of the board should be
composed of individuals trained in the sciences.

Section 11.4: My personal opinion is that the two-year appointments for:
board members is too short. Board members ordinarily do not become
knowledgeable in programs, policies, practical and legal problems, to
become effectlive board members in such a short time. This problem is.
more acute, in this instance, due to the lack of specific member quali-
fleatlions in the proposed bill. Appointments should be for a minimum
period of four years.

Section 11.7: This section establishes a dangerous policy and will con-
tribute to the inter-department conflicts. If technical support and
staff are necessary for the functioning of the air-pollution control
agency, such assignments from other agencies should be made on order from
the Governor and not left to board members. I'm quite serious about that
one. If the bill is enacted it would enable the board to draw personnel
from the Health Division, for example. At present we have one chemist
working in the laboratory in Reno. This man is responsible for surveil-
lance in the milk, meat, water-pollution control, air-pollution control,
and water-supply programs, and the whole spectrum.

«..Taking that man out of the Health Division, at this time, would cripple
all of our other health programs, which apparently this board would be
able to do. There are two positions and one isn't filled, so what you
run into with this type of provision in the bill, 1s a question of priori-
ties. It could be, the alr-pollution control board or this protection
board, come in and demand the services of chemists when they are needed
in other areas...I think these are the onflicts and confusion you will
run into with the provision in the statutes.

I think the Governor is usually aware of these man-power problems within
the agency. I think he would have and should be given the authority to
order transfer assignments of individuals from one program from one pro-
gram to another---but, not to an independent outside board, which I think
this is...I am opposed to a "new board" based on S.C.R. 3.

Section 12.1: Under the federal act, the state 1s the responsible agency
for all air-pollution control activities within the state, including
evaluation of local programs. The phrase, in this particular sectilon,
insofar as it pertains to state programs,is confusing and misleading.

Two people in the local agencies and state agencies, it does nothing to
the phrase to delete it but it will certainly improve working relation-
ship between the state and local agenciles.

Section 15.4: Terms of facilities should be clarified or included in the
definitions...I think facilities should be defined as an air-pollution
control devise, plant or something else. There are provisions in the bill
by reference, but I think it should be spelled out.

,(Cont.)
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MR. GREGORY (Cont'd.): Section 29: Carson City should be included -
in addition to the county Jjurisdiction. The bill drafters were not
aware Carson City is neither defined as a county nor a city. 1It's
something else, and any reference to Carson City is included in the
Western Nevada Air-Quality Control Reglon and as such should be defined
in the statutes as an entity, subject to certain requirements under the

provisions of this bill (S.B. 275.)

SENATOR YOUNG: This bill would proVide the new board with water-pollu-
tion and solid waste disposal management authority too, I take it.

MR. GREGORY: Exactly.

SENATOR YOUNG: Do you think that's wise to broaden the scope to that
extent? R - :

MR. GREGORY: As a control agency, yes. But, there are provisions for
planning. My experience over the past two years with the Tahoe Reglonal
Planning Agency in developing, hopefully, the Council of Governments for
a comprehensive environmental control plan for the Carson Basin, that's
all it is, is a control agency and to actually develop a comprehensive
water-pollution control plan involves consideration of land use, wildilife
management, etec., Jjust to protect water quality. I think that if a board
such as this one is formed and charged with the responsibility of develop-
ing plans for water-pollution control, air-pollution control and solid
waste plans without relating to any other agency that's doing the same
type of planning, 1t would be a real sad mistake.

I think this 1s the problem at the federal level, today, thev're mislead-
ing the people. If you walk through any agency, state or federal level,
you'll find about 50 people...doing the same type of planning...I think

" the approach of the Governor®s Environmental Council is the proper :
approach, it might not be the right one but it is certainly a step in

the right direction of coordinating state agencies to think together and
work as a team instead of independently.

(End of verbatim transcript)

MR. BILL HICKS: I represent the Nevada Agricultural-Livestock Council
and I speak for the ranchers and farmers of Nevada, I hope,in respect
to S.B. 15...we don't find a definition of solid waste, we're concerned
about this. In 8ection 4 of the bill, we would like to see "ranch and
farm" included after the word "household."

(End of verbatim transcript)

Hearings on Senate Bills 118, 275 and 15 were concluded and no action
was taken at this time. There being no further business, the meeting
was adjourned at 5:40 p.m. '

Respectfully submitted,

Jgfquefline Crane, Committee Secretary
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SENATE BILL NO. 275 and ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 392 155

HERBERT M. JONES, Attorney for BASIC MANAGEMENT INC., Henderson, Nevada,
and its members, TITANIUM METALS CORP. OF AMERICA, STAUFFER CHEMICAL
COMPANY, KERR-MC GEE CHEMICAL CORP., and FLINTKOTE CO.

' This witness has been authorized to appear before this

Honorable Committee for the specific purpose of stating that Basic

Managemert Inc..does not oppose Senate Bill No. 22? and_Assembly Bill
No. 392, however, they do respectfully requgét pé}mission to make what
Basic Managem;nt Inc. deems to be a few constructive suggestions for
amendments to said Bills and it feels that might make the Bills more

applicable to the Nevada environment and conditions.

1. Directing your attention to page 2 of Senate Bill
No. 275, line 2 of Section 4, we would like to suggest that a comma
be inserted after the word' 'atmosphere', and the words '"except water
vapor and water droplets' be added.thereto.

.Basic Management Inc..féels that the atmospheric con-
ditions in the State of Nevada lends itself completely eo the rapid
absorption of any moisture factor such as water vapor and water drop-
lets and thereby does not create a problem that would be sufficiently
beneficial to the statute to compensate for the problems that might be
created by eliminating these words.

2. We would further like to suggest that Section 11-2

on page 2 of the Senate Bill No. 275 be amended as follows:

"The members are to possess demonstrated knowledge and
interest inkenviroﬁmental matters. That said members shall be selected,
one cach from the following professlons and industries: Law, Engineering
Higher Education, Agriculture (Soil Conservation or Wild Life), Orga-

nized Labor, Medicine (and/or Public Health), Manufacturing (or Mining
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Industry), Municipal Government, and one Lay person. Membership of the
poard shall fairly reflect the population distribution of the State."

The foregoing suggestion is made upon the bellef that 15¢
it would be extremely difficult to ever get a Board constituted under
the existing paragfaph, and that there would be many individuals in the
State of Nevada who would qualify with the above suggested prerequisites,
and who would not only be interested in sefving but who would endeavor to
familiarize themselves with the subject in such a manner as to make the
Nevada'Env;ronmental Law a credit to this State,

3. Referring to Section 22 (b), Basic Management Inc.
would like to suggest that the following sub-section be inserted there-
after: ' 4
| "(c) "If the Board determines that no practicai means
is known or available for prevention, abatement or control of the air
pollutant involved, a varience may be granted but said'varience shall
continue only until such means become known and available

We make this suggestion that as the law in its preseﬁt
form would not allow any varience to be granted in spite of the fagt
that the State of phe Art of that particular industry to a stage where
there were any known solutions to the problem.’ The law:apparently en-
deavored to take care of this problem by inserﬁing a similar type para-
graph under Section 24 (a) on page 8 from line 1 through 4, however, with
‘this particular section being placed where it now is in the law there
would never be any way for the varience to be.obtained in the beginmning,
therefore, Section 24 (a) should be deleted and sub-section 22 (¢) in-
serted as suggested above.

4. We would like to suggest that Section 25, sub-sec-
tion 2, page 8 of said Senate Bill be amended to read as follows:

"Judicial'review may be had of the granting or denial
of a varience or any other alleged violation or breach of this statute,

said judicial review to be conducted in accordance with the procedure



in any other contested case within appropriate jurisdictiom".” = 157
The statute in its present printed form would limit the
type of review which could be obtained before the courts of the State oz
the Federal jurisdiction and does appear to be too restrictive in its
present form, It is interesting to note that,the Federal law does not
put any limitations upon the rights of an app¢llant appearing before
the Board to ask for or receive judicial review but simply gives him the
right to have judicial review in the event of controversy pertaining to

the adJudlcation of the Board.

, 5. Referring to Section 27 page 8 of the aforesaid
.Senate Bill, we would like to suggest tlat sub-section 3 be added to
Sectioﬁ 27 which would read as follows:

"At any hearing held under this Section, before the

Board, it shall be one of the Boards rules of procedure that all
witnesses testifying in regard to an alleged violation of the statute
shall testify under oath, and the wifness shall be subject to cross-
examination by the parties to the hearing."

-6, Referring to Section 35, sub-section 4, page 1l of
the Senate Bill No, 275, we would like to suggest that this Section

be amended to read as follows: .

A pérsqn who discloses and/or knowingly uses information
by violation of this Section is guilty of a felony and shall be liable
in tort for any damages which may result from such disclosure or use.
Any conspirator or purchaser of said information shall also be liable
in tort for any damages which mby result from such disclosure or use
by said conspirator or purchaser of said information".

The foregoing suggestion is made, as a misdemeanor with
a six months sentence and a possible $500.00 fine might be deemed to be
a minor punishment for the amount of money that could be obtained for
some of the confidential information possessed by some industries pertair

ing to their own individual processes and procedures. .
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The individual who might disclose such information might
also be judgment proof and yet sell such information to some individual
who also should be liable in tort if they assisted in obtaining such
information. '

For those reasons, we ask that‘the above amendment be
made to the statute. :
' s 7: Referfing to Section 38, page 11 of said Senate Bill
No. 275, we respectfully request that said Section be amended to read as
follows: |

""Except as provided in Section 40 of the Act, judicial
review of all decisions of the Board when acting as a hearing Board or

otherwise, shall be allowed upon proper petition being made for said

judicial review. Any guch judicial review shall be a trial de novo.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
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'} TESTIMONY - S.B. 275 AND A.B. 392

W. H. WINN, GENERAL MANAGER
KENNECOTT COPPER CORPORATION
NEVADA MINES DIVISION
MCGILL, NEVADA

Perhaps, to provide a frame of reference for my testimony concerning this
proposed legislation, I should begin by saying that, for several reasons, amendments
to our present air pollution law are needed. With some changes, this bill could
provide the needed amendments and with those changes, wﬁch I will review in detail

in a moment, I would urge passage of the bill.

. I should also make it clear that I fully understand that the will of our citizens
of Nevada and of our entire country has been forcefully expressed concerning a
requirement for clean air. I persona.ily, together with my company, agree with this
‘thinking and take the position that cle;ﬁ air will be a reality in a reasonéble length of
.time. The 25% of the pollution produced by industry will be mostly eliminated within
the timetable prescribed by federal regulation. The 75% produced by others is a

more difficult area in which to forecast.

If I may, I will summarize the purpose of my .remarks before I begin. As
this committee considers proposed legislation concerning air pollution, it should
approach the problem with a determination to achieve results which will assure
protection of the air quality in Nevada. However, you gentlemen must be equally

. determined to achieve this with the smallest possible adverse impact on the industries
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and local gOvernmehts of the state. After the problem of clean air has been solved
and perhaps forgotten, the legislature will still be facing the equally important
problem of Nevada's narrow tax base. The only change will be that the need for

revenue will be greater than it is now and more difficult to come by.

With this introduction, I should like to review possible changes to this bill as

listed on the handout provided.

Section 2.2

This section is too broad as written and perhaps poorly worded. The
expression ''require the use of all available methods'' applied universally could
result in much more stringent regulations being applied than are actually needed.
The wording '"as may be necessary to achieve Section 2.1 above'' should be added.
This requires that regulations shall be applied for the purposes of the act, and not

regulation for regulations' sake.

Section 4

A change would clarify the meaning. Water vépor and carbon dioxide are
components of the atmosphere and are generally excluded from the classification of
air contaminants. Water vapor is discharged from cooling towers, irrigated fields,
etc., and carbon dioxide comes from people and animals and the combustion of
carbonaceous fuels in power plants, automobiles, etc. Previous testimony has
said that isolated local problems could occur such as fog across a highway. It was

indicated that the designation as a pollutant should be retained for these isolated
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cases but that these compounds would not generally be é.dministered as pollutants.
This approach is not possible. Anything described in this statute as a pollutant
must be administered as one. A citizen who objected to the humidity emanating
from irrigated fields could say that his esthetic senses were being violated,

that water is a pollutant and demand in court that the board take action to prevent
pollution. The board would be hard pressed to do other than treat the water as a
pollutant. You cannot designate anything as a pollutant which you don't intend to
have full administrative treatment as one. The problems which could arise from

water and carbon dioxide should be handled by the nuisance law.

Section 11.2

I strongly object to this section. I realize its purpose is to deal with the
allegation by various conservation groups and governmental agencies that some
states have ineffective air control boards because they are predominantly made up
of members of industry. This thinking is fallacious and abundant proof is available
around us. There are innumerable members of industry on boards and commissions
in Nevada, and the record will clearly show that they are conscientious toward their
assignments and completely responsive to their duties of carrying out the wishes

of the Legislature.

Be that as it may, this particular board cannot afford to be deprived of
much of the expertise that is available in the field of air pollution control. I'm sure

you are aware that almost everyone is on the ""bandwagon'' and can answer lots of
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questions about air pollution. A close examination will show that what often exists
is pseudo knowledge mixed with emotion. Such will not help this board. If itis to
accomplish the extremely difficult job of complying with the responsibilities
connected with the federal air pollution law, the board will need all éf the real

know-how it can pessibly assemble.

As a minimum, I strongly recommend that there be provision for at least a

minority of industry and local governments on the board.

Section 13.5

I suggest that wording be added to automatically adopt federal air quality
standards. The purpose is to simplify administration of the law as the setting of
air quality standards is always a 'tedious and rather painful process. Some people
are never satisfied that the regulations are strict enough - whatever they are.
Likewise, there are those that always think they are too strict. I believe if you
will review the proposed federal standards you will find that they will well serve

the purpose of providing clean air.

Section 1.3. 12

I have proposed that two ideas be added to this section on emission controls.
The first, which requires the highest practical emission limitations on new sources

is properly compatible with federal regulations.

The second addition requires careful consideration before any emission

control regulation for an existing source is exercised which reduces emission
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more than necessary to achieve the adopted air quality standards. This type of

limitation is extremely important to protect those being regulated from "overkill"
which would result in a financial hardship being imposed. The proposed wording
.does not prohibit such regulation but requires careful consideration and balancing
of benefits with costs. In this case, the first consideration is given to the source,
as it should be. This proposed section will, in some small measure, help to
replace the protective clause contained in the old sfatute (Section 445.525) and not

replaced in this one.

Section 13. 14

This section as written seems to prohibit everything and perhaps some
wording has been left out. It can be clarified by adding the words "without the

possession of a valid operating permit issued by the board. "

Section 13,20

It is my feeling that this section should be eliminated altogether since it is
extremely vague in definition. It would be next to impossible for administrators to
fairly determine what is '"unreasonable' and what is "undue." These powers are

well covered under the sections describing the permit system.

Section 24.1 (b)

Wording is added here for clarification and insures that costs of operation of

control devices or process be considered.



Section 39

I have assumed that the purpose of this section is to specifically provide
that compliance with this air pollution statute does not prohibit individual suits for
damages. I see no reason why this wording should be in an air quality law. I

would recommend that it be omitted.

If it is retained, it should certainly contain the same modifying language
contained in the federal air pollution law on citizen suits, which allows a suit to be
filed only after 60 days notice to the board and to the alleged violator. Also, itis
recommended that reference to collection of damages be eliminated. Again, this
is an air pollution law and not intended to enter the area of damage collection

which is covered in other statutes.

Section 40

The penalty section has a rather strict penalty to be applied to everyone.
If applied to a small businessman or farmer, he could be financially ruined.
Consideration should be given to reducing the penalty to meet the degree of violation.
Also, there should be wording added to prohibit applying a penalty without notice of
violation. If a penalty is to be corrective rather than punitive, such notice is
necessary. Again borrowing wording from the federal law, '"a notice of 30 days

should be provided. "

The changes which I have recommended to you will not hamper the board in

carrying out the intent of the statute - to protect and improve the air quality of the
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state. Neither will they cause any problem in compliance with the federal clean air

act.

They will, however, constitute some measure of protection for those being
regulate‘d. It is a mark of good legislation that regulatory laws always contain this
thought of protection. If left out, the law is weakened rather than‘strengthened
because those regulated spend their energies trying to upset the law rather than in
complying with it. The field represented by this law is particularly susceptible to
pressure and action groups and, as a result, it becomes even more important that
the Legislature clearly spell out its intent which I very much hope is the achievement

of clean air with minimum impact on the industry and local governments of the state.

Thank you.
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Submitted by W. H. Winn

March 9, 1971

General Manager
Nevada Mines Division
Kennecott Copper Corporation : 2549

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO S.B. 275

Proposed additions are indicated in italics and omissions

are indicated by brackets.

Amend Section 2, subsection 2(a) to read as follows:

(a) Require the use of all available.methods to
prevent, reduce or control air pollution through the State

of Nevada(:1; a4 may be necessary £o achieve Sec. 2.1 above.

Amend Section 4 to read as follows;

Sec. 4. "Air contaminant" means any substance
discharged into the atmosphere[.] except vapor and canbor.

dioxide.

Amend Section 11, subsection 2 to read as follows:

2. The members are to possess demonstrated knowledge
and interest in environmental matters. [No officer,; Not monre
Lhan Zwo oﬁéicené; [employee;] empﬂogeeé, major [stockholder,]
Atockhoﬂdeﬁz; [consultant,] consuliants, or counsel of any
industry or more than one member 0§ any political subdivision
of this state shall be appointed a:member of the board.
Membership of the board shall faifiy reflect the population

distribution of the state.

Amend Section 13, subsection 5 to read as follows:
5. Establish air quality standards[.] as required

and adopt Federal ain quality standards when provide..
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&5;3'\} the application of the besit system of em&AA&on aeduct4on which,

AAeﬁarséction 13; subsection 12 to read as follows:
12. Establish such emission coptrol requirements 595
as may be necessary to prevent, abate or control air pollution.
The state boand shall nequire emission standands
g§orn each new source of ainr poElut&on. These standards shatl

L neflect the degree of emission Limitation ach&@vable through

f taking into account the cost of ach&eu&ng such neduct&on, the

boarnd detenmines has been adequately demonstrated.

The Lenm "new sounce” means any Atat&anany sounce, ()
the constrnuction on modification of which i& commenced aften .
the adoption of this statute. |

Emi@aion conthol plans applied o an existing sounrce

shall be Limited %o those nequdired to achieve established ain

quality standards. The board may consider application of
emission sitandarnds beyond those nequirned to aifitain established
ain‘quaﬂity standards only when |
1) To establish such emissdion standards will not
produce a hardship without equal or greaien
benefit to the public.
2) 1In deteaminding benefits, the board shall considen

§inst the sounce involved and, second, Lhe public.

Amend Section i3, subsection 14 to read as follows:

14. Prohibit as specifically provided in sections 19 and
20 of this act and as generally provided in. sectlons 2 to 40,
inclusive, of this act, the installation, alteration or
establishment of any equipment, device or other article
capable of causing air pollution[.] without possession of

a valid operating penmit isiwed by zhe boanrd.



Amend Section 13, subsection 20 to read as follows:
) { [20.. Require elimination of devices or practices
f N \(l\’ » ) ' .
ﬁffj 5 which cannot be reasonably allowed without generation of undue

L amounts of air contaminants.]

Amend Section 24, subsection 1l(b) to read as follows:

(b) If the variance is granted because compliance
with applicable‘regulations will require measures thch,
because of extent or oa;ginaﬂ cost; on’ operating cost, must
be spread over a period of time; the variance shall be granted
only for the requisite period as determined by the board, and
shall specify the time when the successive steﬁé are to be

P Y

taken. . -  _‘- ST s

. Amend Section 39 to read as follows:
Sec. 39. Nothing in sections 2 to 38, inclusive,
of this act, shall be construed to abridge, limit, impair,

" create, enlargé or otherwise affect substantively or pro-
cedurally the right of any persons to [damages or other]
relief [on account of injury to pefsons or property] and
to maintain any action or other appropriate proceeding
therefore in the courts of this staté or the courts of the
United States on a tort claim against the United States or
a federal agency as authorized by federal statutes[.] execepl

that civil action shall not begin until 60 days after notice

36

e i e

has been given to the board and to the alleged violator as Lo

the nature 0§ the violation.

| .



Amend Section 40, subsection 1 to read as follows:

-Sec. 40. 1. Any person who violates, after 30 days
notice §rom the 'boarnd of the nature of a violation, any pro-
Vision of section 2 to 40, inc;usive, of this act, or any
rule or regulation in force pursuant thereto, other than
section 35 on confidential information, is guilty of a
civil offenﬁe and shall pay an administrative fine levied
by the board of not more than $ld;000; Each day of violation

constitutes a separate offense.
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Following are listed the seven specific kinds of legislative authority that will be
needed by state air pollution control agencies to meet the requirements of the
Federal Clean Air Act, requested by William D. Ruckelshous in a letter to all
state governors. Below each is listed the covering Nevada statute or regulation.

1) Adopt emission standards and limitations and any other measures necessary
(e.g., limitations on the sulfur content of fuels) for attainment and mainte-
nance of national ambient air quality standards.

Statute 445. 445 (a)
Statute 445, 455

2) Enforce without delay applicable laws, regulations, and standards, with
appropriate sanctions including authority to seek injunctive relief.

Statute 445. 540 through 445. 570

3) Abate pollution emissions on an emergency basis to prevent substantial
endangerment to public health; i.e., authority comparable to that available
to the Environmental Protection Agency under Section 303 of the Clean Air
Act, as amended.

Regulation XX

4) [Establish and operate a statewide system under which permits would be
required for the construction and operation of new stationary sources of
air pollution and the construction and operation of modifications to existing
sources. Also required is authority to prevent such construction, modifi-
cation, or operation, and any other necessary land use control authority.

Regulation II

5) Obtain information necessary to determine whether air pollution sources
are in compliance with applicable laws, regulations, and standards, inciuding
authority to require record-keeping and to make inspections and conduct tests
of air pollution sources.

Regulation III
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6)

7)

1

™
&9
oe
e

Require owners or operators of stationary sources to install, maintain, and
use emission monitoring devices and to make periodic reports to the state
on the nature and amounts of emissions from such stationary sources: also,
authority to make such data available to the public as reported and as corre-
lated with any applicable emission standards.

Regulation XI

Carry out a program of inspection and testing of motor vehicles to enforce
compliance with applicable emission standards when necessary and practicable,
and other authority necessary to control transportation.

Regulation XIX
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This statute authorizes the board to establish regulations
as may be necessary to enable the state to comply with all

requirements of the Federal Clean Air Act.
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‘SQubmitted by W. Howard Gray 3-9-71

301

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO S.B. 275

S. B. 275 Should be Amended by Adding to the Proposed

Enactment the Following:

In adopting rules and regulations and passing on
vaﬂianceég the board shall take into consideration all of
the facts and circumstances beaniné upon the reasonableness of
the emission of air contaminants invofved, including but not
Limited %o:

1. The character and degree of infury Lo or intex-
ference with health and property or the reasonable use and

_enfjoyment of property or conduct of business;

2, The s0cial and economic value of the source 0§ air
contaminants ; |

3. The technical practicability and economic reason-
ableness o4 reducing or eliminating the emission of airn
contaminants 540# such sounrce;

4. The Location involved, the density of population,
thq atmospheric condition, and the nelationship of the
emissions to the general airn pollution conditions of the
area; |

5. The cost and effectiveness of control equipment
available; and

6. Efforts previously made and the equipment previoudly

Lnstalled to control on decrease such emissions.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO S.B. 275

Subsection 5 of Section 40 Should be Amended to Read
‘ as Follows: ‘
5. Any person agg:ieved by an order, nregufatdion
or ruling granting on denying a variance issued pursuant to
this Act [Section] is entitled to the [review] provisions

of the Nevada Administrative Procedure Act (N.R.S., Ch. 233B)

Section 14 of the propésed act provides that in
the adoption of rules and regulations pursuant to subsection
‘1l of Section 13, the board shall comply with the provisions
of the Nevada Administrative Procedure Act (Ch. 233B of N.R.8)
Also in.subsection 1 of Section 17 of the proposed
act, it is proposed that the hearing board should Re governed
by the Nevada Administrative Procedure Act (Ch:_2§3§ of N.R.S.)
Again, in subsection 5 of Section 40 of the proposed
act, the proposed act would provide that any person aggrieved
by any order issued under the provision§ of Section 40 of -the
proposed act would be entitled to the_review provisions of the
Nevada Administrative Procedure Act (ﬁ.R.S., Ch. 233B)
| It is submitted that by makihg the suggested change
in subsection 5 of Section 40, it would be unnecessary to make
references to the Nevada Administrative Procedure Act as are
‘made in Section 14 ahd Section 17, subsection 1, and in subsec-
tion 5 of Section 40, since the one section as above proposed
would suffice so far as the Administrative Procedure Act is .

concerned.




PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 3 to S.B. 275 303

Subsection 2 of Sectionjprovides that:
"2. Judicial review may be had of the granting
or denial of a variance as in other contested cases,
but denial may be reversed in a court only if such denial
was arbitrary or capricious."
" It is submitted that this subsection (subsection 2
of Section 25) should be amended so that it should read a;
follows:
2., Judicial review may be had of the granting
or denial of a variance as in other contested cases,
but denial may be reversed by the court only if such
denial was arbitrary or capricious or was not supported
by substantial evidence.
* % %
PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 4 to S.B. 275
It is proposed that the following should be added
to S.B. 275: '
1. Any pernson aggrieved by a decision o4 a
hearing board may at any time within thinty days
agler the {iling of a decision petition the district
cournt in and dor the county involved in such decision,
on whenre such person nesides on does business, fonr
review of the hearing boand's decision. The neview’
shall be by a trhial de novo.
2. Any hearing had in a distrnict court pursuant
to subsection 1 shall take precedence over all othexr
mattens in the cournt, with the exception of criminal

matitenrs.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO S.B. 275

There is some unnecessary repetition in the proposed
act which makes the reading of the act difficult. For example,
subparagraphs 3,4, 5 and 6 of paragraph (a) of subsection 1 of
Section 19 is a repetition of the principal subject matter of
subsection 13 of Section 13.

It is suggested that the matter duplicated should
be removed from one or the other of the two places, viz.,
paragradph (a) of subsection 1 of Section 19 or subsection 13

of Section 13.

* * %

PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 6 TO S.B. 275

We find in various places the words "due notice"
and "public Hearing" (subsection 1 of Section 22, subsection
3° of Section 23, and also subsection 2 of Section 22, sub-
section 2 of Section 23) °

The most important is what is "due notice."

Much of the confusion would be eradicated by adopting
proposed Amendment No. 2 which would place all of the proceed-
ings bykthe board under the provisions of the Adhinistrative
Procedure Act, Section N,.,R.S. 233B.060.

| Again, what is meant by a "public hearing" is of
some doubt. Is it merely a meeting of the citizenry involved

or interested where they can express their views, or is it a




hearing whereby the information is provided for the boardi
through sworn testimony subject to cross examination? |

It is submitted that the definition of "public hear-
ing" should be to the effect that at the hearing the board
would receive information by sworn testimony under formal

procedure with the customary right of cross examination.

g2 0 Sf
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PREPARED FOR PRESENTATION BEFORE SENATE COMMITTEE ON ECOLOGY
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\

"My name is Robert F. Guinn, and I am appearing today principally on
behalf of the members of fhe Nevada Motor Transport Association. I also
represent the Franchised Auto Dealers of Nevada.. My testimony should not
be construed as representing opposition to enactment of enabling legislation
adequate to conform to the requirements of the 1970 Clean Air Act, nor to
attemptsto develop controls required to achieve acceptable air quality
étandards in Nevada. We believe, however, that there are several features
of S.B. 275 which are objectionable or unworkable. While we have reserva-
tions about a number of the bill's provision, we will - in general - confine our
comments to those directly affecting the operations of motor vehicles,

Our specific objections are as follows:

(1) In common with other industry representatives, we believe the
language of Subsection 2 of Section 11, concerning qualifications of the environ-
mental pi‘qtection board, which specifically precludes industry representation,
is both unwise and unfair. And we join with other representatives of industry
in asking your consideration for modifications to remove this inequity.

One suggestion has been made that the statute specifically provide for
industry fepresentation. We would subscribe to this.

"Or you might want to consider a board composition patterned after that

of California. Section 39020 of the California Health and Safety Code reads as

follows:
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Therevis’in"s'fia:t;%éévé'rnment the State Air Resources Board. The
board shall consist of 14 members, nine of whom shall be appointed

by the governor with the consent of the Senate. The governor shall

consider demonstrated interest and proven ability in the field of

air pollution as well as the needs of the general public, industry,

agriculture, and other related interests, in making appointments to

the board. The Director of Public Heaith, Director of Motor

Vehicles, Director of Agriculture, Commissione'r of the Sté.te High-

way Patrol and Director of Conservation shall serve as members of

the board. The governor shall appoint the Chairman from one of the

nine appointees who shall serve as chairman at the pleasure of the

governor.

Should this latter suggestion appeal to you it would most certainly meet
with the apprgval of the interests I repre‘sent. There would, as you undoubtedly
realize, bé a requirement for certain substitutions as to heads of governmental
agencies to be included in the makeup of the board and the number of other ap-
pointeés need not be thesame.

(2) We believe Subsection 19 of Section 13 should be deleted. This section
perrhits the board to require installation of exhaust control devices on motor
vehicles. This would apparently permit the board to require retrofitting of

motor vehicles with pollution control devices beyond that with which they were

originally fitted new. This is a formidable undertaking, and one that even the
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State of California has found impossible to implement, except in a limited
manner. There is 'no such requirement in the Federal law.

Presently available vehicle pollution control devices suitable for retro-
fitting are limited to those affecting crankcase emissions. Inasmuch as crank-
case emission devices have been required by Federal action since 1963, the
improvements in air quality possible by retrofitting vehicles older than that
with crankcase emission controls, when compared to the cost and relative ef-
fectiveness, is highly questionable.

It should also be noted that since 1963 there have been additional require-
ments ithposed by the Federal Govefnment, so that each year model may have
sométhing new. For example, Federal vehicle emission limitatiops adopted
after 1963, governing output of carbon monoxide, hydrocarbons, and oxides of
nitrogen, have forced major modifications in engine design, including advanced
spark, higher operafing temperatures, more delicate carburator adjustments,
etc. And 1971 model year vehicles must have evaporative control devices
to prevent gasoline fumes from escaping into the atmosphere. So far, no
acéeptablé devices are available to upgrade vehicles not originally equipped
with these additional features. There will be other step changes during the
next several years. |

We strongly recommend that if you‘ believe it is essential to move in the
direction of retrofitting of motor vehicles with pollution control devices that
you do so by direct legislative action. The California law, requiring certifi;:a-

tion of such devices by an appropriate state agency, and their installation only
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on transfer of ownership, would be one possible apprbach. But this will require
a comprehensive administrative system to proviae for the appointment of in-
spection stations and certification of personnel to make necessary inspections.

I do not see how this can be accomplished through administrative edict. Shouid
you desire to consider this alternative we would be glad to submit suggested
language.

(3) Subsection 1 of Section 28 reads as follows:

To the extent such regulation is not prohibited by Federal law,
" the board may by regulation provide for control of emissions of
~air contaminants from interna.l combustion engines, both stationary

or otherwise, on the ground or in the air, including but not limited

to aircraft, motor vehicles, snowmobileAs, and emissions from

railroad ‘locomotives.

Federal law provides that states, excepting California, may not impose
vehicle emission standards in certain fields other than those adopted by Federal
action. But this provision does not extend to all areas. For example, starting
with January 1, 1970, manufacturers of diesel-powered vehicles were required
by Federal regulation to control visible exhaust emission to 20 percent opacity at
approximately sea level. There is no stipulation concerning what a state can do
or not do in that field, Last year, on two occasions, one-at the state level and the
other.at local level, proposa'ls were made to impose visible smoke emissions
more stringent than those required of the manufacturers who supply our equipment.

We believe that standards for emissions for mobile equipment and motor vehicles,
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which must cross vafying political subdivision lines, should be consistent with
Federal requirements and that they must be uniform throughout the state. For
this reason we suggest adding a new sentence to subparagraph 1 of Section 28
to read as follows:

Such regulations sha‘ll be consistent with Federal

standards for vehicle emission controls aﬂd vyith respect to motor

vehicles and special mobile equipment, shall‘be uniform through-

out the state.

-If you adopt this suggestion there should be added to thé 'bill definitions of
motor vehicles and special mobile equipfnent as defined in NRS 484, 081 and
NRS 484.173, or reference should be made to these sections.

We have one other observation about the language in Subsection 1 in
Section 28 and we believe the committee should be fully cognizant of its impli-
cations. We believe the draftqrs of this language have in mind extending to the
state and county Boards the authority to impose compulsory inspection of motor
vehicle emission control devices. Now, if this is so, we believe the membe‘rs
of the Legislature, and the public, have a right to know this. Criticvisrn has
been made of those speaking in opposition to some of the broad terms of this
bill for not being speéific in their suggestions for change. This is, in our
opinion, a two-way street, and I think this committee has an 'obligation to have
those advocatipg this language put on vthe record just what they have in mind
and if they are planning an inspection system how they \x‘rould implement it, what

it would consist of, and how much it would cost.
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. Let me say that the State of California has been studying this problem for
a number of years, and as critical as the situation has been there, they have
not yet seen fit to order a mandatory inspection system, fnainly because of the
fantastic administrative problems involved and the staggering cost to the
public when measured against the possible benefits in reduced pollution from
motor vehicles which might accrue.

In 1970, the California Legislature commissioned a research firm to
stﬁdy and report on the problem, That report is due in July, 1971. I have ob-
tained enough copies of a recent staff report on the study, and a recent interim
report by the firm making it to distribute to the committee. If you find time to
review it, you will find that these documeﬁfs raise far more questions than they
answer, |

Implementation of any type of meaningful inspection system would rf;quire
the ihstitution of officially certified inspection stations and personnel. It will‘
involve financing to cover administrative costs, which could take the form of an
annual fee on each inspection station. Such a program would have to specify
what the inspection should consist of. Certainly a testing procedure which would
check only to see if required devices were hooked up would be worth‘less, be -
cause this would not determine whether they were working properly. Furthermore,
there is not available at this time equ.ipment suitable for use on a mass basis
to determine the actual output of some of the more critical emissions. A proper
inspection would, and this is touched on in the California reports handed you,

. require checking on engine compression, spark settings, timing, carburator
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adjustments, idling, engine termperature, and so on.

In other wo'rds, any meaningful inspection program, which would actually
assure an efficiently running engine, involves a complete engine tune up. If
this is done we are talking about costs, for each inspection, of not less than
$30. QO for a minor tune up, and as much as $75. 00 for a major one. So that the
é.nnual cost to the motorist will be in excess of $10 million dollars. This point
on engine tune ups is made in the California i‘eport handed you.

Let me emphasize, again, that I believe this cprﬁmittee has an obligation
to require the sponsors of S.B. 275 to put on the record what éhey intend the
language of subsection 1 to cover, and if it does include an inspe'ction System,
that they spelll out the details and the costs involved. In this reépect, L want»
to point out that should an inspectionAsystem be instituted, then the franchised
auto dealers I represent would be among the few firms currently equipped to
make meaningful tests and adjustments, so that such a requirement would be
to their financial advantage. ButI want the record to show that they are not
among those sponsoring this prow}ision, and they want to make this emphatically
clear to all concerned.

We believe Subsection 2 of Section 28 should be deleted. This section
permits the board to establish visible emission standards for motor vehicles,
and would then force each city and county to adopt local ordinances imposing
those same limitations. The obvious intent of this language would be to require
every city and every county to enforce violations of visible emission standards

under local police powers, citing violators into local courts in the same manner
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as is done with ordinary traffic violations.
The present standards of the Board of Health, which became effective

last December, prohibit any visible emission from gasoline-powered vehicles

and set varying ranges of sfnoke opacity or Ringelmann readings for diesel-
powered equipment, depending on the date of rﬁanufacture and elevation above
sea level. The enforcement of visible emission standards of diesel-powered
vehicles in motion is done by comparing the smoke emissions with charts,
indicating various shading in printing or with film strips of varying density.
It is a judgment situation, where the observer endeavors to clompare the
density of the smoke with his chart or film strip. The use of such methods
requires trained personnel, because the method in which the observation is
made can cause wide variations in readings. For this reason we question the
wisdom of permitting every local police officer to become involved in issuing
visible smoke citations unless that is, the cities and counties are willing and
able to provide for training personnel in this field. The City of Las Vegas has
recently considered adopting specific visible smoke standards and rejected the
idea. We can also see the possibility, should each city and county have visible
smoke ordinances, of an operator having a vehicle malfunction after he left
his base of operations and then receive numerous citations as he crossed into
each different political subdivision.

Visible smoke from motor vehicles is more of an offense to sight and smell
than it is to health. The emissions that really hurt you are those you cannot see.

This is especially true of smoke from diesel-powered vehicles, which while
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admittedly offensive, contains no carbon monoxide, and far less carbo-hydrons
than does the invisible emission from gasoline-powered vehicles. The emissions
of oxides of nitrogen are about the same as those of gasoline-powered vehicles.
With respect to smoke emissions of gasoline-powered vehicles, while such
emissions indicate a malfunctioning engine, and thus a greater discharge of the
harmful pollutants than from a perfectly functioning engine, the increase is by no
means a great one. In this respect you shoufd keep in mind that it is not going to
be you and me who are going to be cited for smoke fI'OI‘I‘l ordinary motor vehicles,
but the people at the lower end of the economic scale. I think. you should consider
carefully whether you want to confront these people with a rgquirement for a sub-
stantial bill for overhauling their motors to eliminate any discharge of visible
smoke, and at the same time, to require that they be subjected to a fine in a
local court,
We believe there is much to be said for the present system which permits
an offender to be cited for violation of a vehicle sinoke emission standard, and
to then submit, within a rea;sona.ble period of time, evidence that the vehicle
had been repaired, without undergoing a penalty.
At the present time enforcement of ;risible smoke limitations is confined
.to officers of state and local air pollution agencies. This probably does not
Provide for adequate enforcement. One possible remedy would be to extend the
authox"ity for enforcing such standards to the State Highway Patrol and motor

carrier field agents. But we believe forcing the counties and cities into this
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field’ would be unwise, and that all of Subsection 3 of Section 13‘ should be deleted,
Subsection 1 containing adequate authority to set visible emission standards.
Should you desire to consider legislation giving the Highway Patrol and motor
carrier field agents added authority in this field; we woula be glad to submit
sugge sted language.

,S.ubse‘ction 3 of Section 13 p,rjo,v,ide,s that ,s.hpﬁld any ;rehicle emission control
devices required by Subsection 1 be removed or made inoperative or be not
properly maintained, the registration of the vehicle shall be cancelled and not
renewed until requirements for pollution control equiprhent have been met. This
is indeed a harsh .. and we believe .. an unworkable provision. Only the
Départment of Motor Vehicles can cancel a registration. And when a registration
has been cancelled,- it must then be reissued. This would involve heavy costs to
both the Department and affected individuals. Implementation of this requirement,
again, would requiré some sort of inspection program.

We notice from certain newspaper accounts that persons protesting the
broad provisions of this bill have been challenged because they have failed to
recommend specific changes to overcome their objections. We believe that both
Subsections 2 and 3 of.Sec?:ion 28 should be deleted, and that Subsection 1 should
include language precluding the board from instituting an inspection system by
administrative edict. We also suggest in a positive vein, that if this‘ committee
believes the state should move forward into the field of inspection of motor
vehicles for emission control purposes then you should aécept the responsibility

at the legislative level and not delegate unlimited authority to an administrative
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board. In other words, you should draft legislation to delegate to some existing
state agency, perhaps the Department of Motor Vehicles, the authority to
establish inspection stations and prescribe standards for equipment and
personnel. Yoﬁ should spell out in the law precisely what inspections are to be
made; and you should provide for the financing of administrative costs, either
through direct appropriation or by setting in the law the licensing fees which are
to be applied. That law should also spell out the penalties to be imposed for
violation, either by an authorized station or its personnel, or a motor vehicle
owner and not leave this to the whim of an administrative board.

There are some ''middle of the road'" steps that can be taken. For example,
the Stafe of California requires that before a vehicle can be registered by a new
owner he must submit to the Department of Motor Vehicles a certificate, issuéd
by an official inspection station, .that the -emission control devices reciuired by
law are installed and working. In this respect there currently is no requirernl'lent
that the actual efficiency of the devices be certified to .

The California law also has a provision permitfing any peace officer
to cite a vehicle owner for failure to have required emission control device
installed. In such cases the owner is permitted to drive the vehicle to a place
of repair at a certified station and must produce evidence within a specified
time that the repairs have Been accomplished, Here again, however, as with
any inspection program, there will be a need for inspection stations and

certified personnel.
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Should you consider moving in the direction of a legislature ordered in-
spection system, we would be glad to submit suggestions for appropriate
legislative language.

We also wish to express our apprehension over the provisions of
Section 40, which grants to the board the right to levy administrative fines up
to $10,000 a day - and to set a system of fines up to $500 for undefined "minor
violations'. Let me remind the committee t.hat this is a major departure in
th‘is state, and to the best of my knowledge, such powe'r has only been delegated
by the legislature in the control of gambling, held by the coufts of fhis state toA
be in a special category. The members of our industry, in every aspect of
their daily operafions, are governed by the provisions of administrative law.

So they know from first-hand experience the faf reaching consequences of this
proposal. We earnestly suggest thatkyou carefully consider the wisdom of
permitting this. We note from the testimony of Mr. Calkins of the Federal
Environmental Protection Agency that the current law, which makes each day's
offense a separate misdemeanor, is judged inadequate. Perhaps we have nﬁssed
something, but o‘;r review of the provisions of the 1970 Act fails to reveal any
grounds for this stat‘ement.

Our final comment on S. B. 275 involves the issue that other representatives
of industry have mentioned. That is the failure to include what the sponsors of
S. B. '275 have denounced as "industry's bill of rights' in the present law. This
is the provision set forth in 455, 525 which imposes Acertain guidelines which the

board must follow in making its rules and regulations. Among these are the
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character and degree of interference with health and property; the social and
economic value of the source of air contaminants; the technical practicability

- and economic reasonableness of reducing or eliminating the emission of air
contaminants; the location, population, atmospheric condition and relations of
the emissions to the general éir pollution conditions; the cost and effectiveness

of control equipment available; and efforts previously made and equipment

previously installed to control or decrease emissions.

to the limited restfaints of Section 38, has an unrestrained hand in carrying out
the broad authority se‘t forth in this bill. If it is the intent of the sponsors that
the rules and regulations ﬁeed not be reasonable, need not recognize technical
and economic feasibility,‘ then in all fairne-ss they should have it say as much,
Suppose it were amended to read specificélly that the ruleé and regulations did
not have to be reasonable, that they did not have to’ take into consideration the
character and degree of injury of health. Suppose it were amended to read that
the board did not have to consider the social and economic value of any source
of air contaminants, so that without restraint they could decide to eliminate an
industry even though there might be a need to achieve a balance bétween some
degree of air contamination and the preservation of industry and jobs. Suppose
it said that the board should ignore the technical and economic feésibility of
eliminating air contaminants in making their decisions. I am sure that were such
language incorporated in the bill few,, if any members of this legislative body,

would support it. But the deliberate failure to include it, and the resistance being
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exerted by its drafters to prevent the inclusion of any standards whatsoever to
guide the board's decisions is, in my opinion, tantamount to having them admit
that they do not believe the board should be restrained by such considerations.

On behalf of almost a thousand heavy duty truck opefators in this state, apd

their employees, I appeal to this committee to insert into S. B. 275 the provisions

appearing in 445,525 of the present law.
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Submitted by Robert Guinn  __

March 9, 1971

&
QD
)

State of California -
AIR RESOURCES BOARD
February 17, 1971

STAFF REPORT

ACCREDITATION PROSPECTS AND LEGAL ASPECT OF USED CAR EMISSIONS

Accreditation Prospects

As reported to the Board at its last meeting there are at the présent time

no accredited devices for used cars and no applications pending. The Norris-
APC device lost its accreditation through the withdrawal of Norris Industries
and Ford Motor Company has withdrawn its cpplication. The technological
possibilities for used car controls include:

l. Re-accreditation of the APC device if a new manufacturing and
distributing partner is forthcoming. The device would then
be required on not less than 75% of 1955 through 1965 model
vehicles atr time of transfer of ownership.

2. If APC is not successful in obtaining re-accreditation, the Board
could reconsider the ermission control packages offered by several
Anmericen ranufacturers last year. These systems basically in-
cluded a modification of the vacuum advance system and modified
idle adjustments and basic spark timing. Ccmpliance with the used
car standards would be marginal the highly dependenit on the idle
adjustments. “In actual application to used vehicles it is
probably unrealistic to expect the idle adjustments to be main-
tained eny better than they are on 1966 and later rodels, i.e.,
very poorly. “Some drivesbility and fuel econouy adverse effects
are also to be expected and the Board's criteria concerning
adverse effects might have to be modified to permit accreditation.

Legal Aspects of Used Car Emigsions

The effectiveness of used car control programs is influcnced importantly by
the degree of control achieved by a device and rate of installation of the
device on the used car populzticn. It is also influenced importantly by
variations in use rete with age. Teble I lists two sets of data showing
annual mileage as a {function of age.
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Table I

. ' Age at end ;
7. S of year ~ Miles per year (1,000's)
(a) (v)
1 k.5 13.2
2 12.7 12.0
3 11.2 11.0
4 9.6 9.6
5 8.4 9.4
6 7.0 8.7
7 5.3 8.6
8 5.0 8.1
9 b4 T.3
10 b2 7.0
11 - h,0 5T
12 3.7 L,9
13 3.7 4.3
14 3.5 h,3
- 15 3.5 b3

(a) ARB-CHP sample, 1566 vehicles, 1970.

(b) Kramer & Cernansky, "Motor Vehicle Emission Rates",
NAPCA, April, 1970.

‘ ‘/Possible changes in statutes to aid in a program to reduce pollutants from
motor vehicle engines are: :

1. “Require tune-up adjustments when the California Highway Patrol
finds and cites excessive pollutant exitters in all model
vehicles.

Sor:e vehicles have unusuzlly high emissions of pollutants
because they arc not properly raintained and adjusted. The
adjustments involved would probably include timing, carbu-
etion, and spurk plugs. A rough estirate is that of all the
cars on the roazd, 10-20 percent of them have excessive pol-
lutant emissions due to naladjustments; the CHP estimates

" 15 percent of the cars on the road could be checked by it each
year., Thus only 1.5 to 3 percent of the cars on the road would
be required to nzke adjustments under this progran. The
reduztion in tetal emissions would be suwall, but some of the
high emitters weuld be identified and corrected. Regulations
for enzine tune-ups are already suthorized for 1956 & later model
year cars (Vehicle Code Scction 27157; AB 1-1970).
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2. “The standards for accreditation of used vehicles could be left
up to the Board.

Only one exhaust device has been able to meet the standards
required by Health and Safety Code Section 39107, which are:

350 ppm HC
2% Co
800 ppm NO,,

or any two of the three if the other emission is not increaced.

The Board could be given the discretion to certify devices with
lesser results, provided the $65 limit for cost and installation
(Secticn 39180(a))is met. It is likely that the lesser results
could be achieved by relatively inexpensive devices. On thza

other hand, less effective devices would not produce much emissions
reductions.

. mem e A e g O w— — F iem

Also, under present legislation there is no positive program
© for devices other than those for crankcase and exhaust cmissions
of hydrocarbon, carbon monoxide and cxides of nitrogen.

3. “A substantial reduction in hydrocarbons and carbon monoxide could
be achieved by low emission adjustments on all vehicles, both pre-
and post-1966. This would be accompanied by a smaller increase in
nitrogen oxides. While idle adjusticent is not, strictly speeking,
a control device, it has by usage come to be defined as an

. integral purt of almost all the control systems now on the road
and of those discussed above. The benefits of a simple idle ad-
Justient program are being studied in the Northrop contract.

b, “Annual certification of devices can be required of all post-1962
model year light duty vehicles, and all prior model years after
a device is certified for tnem. Presently the lsw requires
certification only upon trensfer of cwnership (Vehicle Code
Section 24COT(b)). An annual certification would permit regular
ad Justment of cars equipped with control systems.

The Northrop study should indicete the cost and benefits of this
apprecach.

5. “Should a device fcr 1555-65 light duty vehicles be certified,
it could be made applicable on a schodule that would permit
more rapid installation of such a device than the schedule
provided under the present law.

6."?or‘l966 through 1970 medels it 15 possible to achieve on the
order cf a %03 reducticn in L0, emissions by a relatively simple
vacuwn advance rechanism disconncet precedure, with or without
a temperature cver-ride attachment. A moderate reduction in

&
&9
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hydrocarbons would also be accomplished, although part of the o
benefit would be lost through increased exhaust gas flow rates. 23
A fuel penalty of approximately 5 to 10% would be incurred ’
($15 to $30 per year for the average motorist). The laws for

used car device accreditation currently apply to only pre-1966
vehicles.

’géction 3918C(c) which is in conflict with 39107 could be

repealed. It requires used vehicle devices t0 equal the per-
formance of new vehicle devices or to have an expected life of
50,C00 miles,

“Amend Health and Safety Code 39129 (c), (f£) and (i) to require

crankcase on all vehicles, 1955-1962, without waiting for
transfer of ownership, throughout the State, not just in the
ten counties.

This item is included only as a possibility. Because over 90%
of the cars are now equipped with control systems for crankcase
enission, these amendments would have little effect on totsl
crankcase emissions.

“Amend Health and Safety Code 3129 (d), (f) and (i) to require

exhaust devices an all 1966-1668 vehicles, not Jjust those in
the ten counties.

Again, this is mentioned as a possibility only. As 95% of the
cars in the State are in the ten counties, this amendment also
would have little effect on the program.



INTERIM REPORT ON THE AIR RESOURCES BOARD PROGRAMS FOR THE

" “WVEHICLE EMISSION INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE STUDY'

James Norman - Northrop Corporation
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Submitted by Robert Guinn NPas
March g, 1971 o , February 17, 1971

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Board, Ladies and Gentlemen; my name is Jim
Norman and I am the Northrop Program Manager for the Vehicle Emission Inspectioi
and Maintenance Study. I welcome the opportunity to give the first progress report
to the Air Resources Board on this program. Much interest in this program is being

‘evidenced by the number of inquiries received from government agencies as well as

industry including automotive, petroleum and instrumentation sectors,

As this program was structured to obtain specific vehicle emission information in
"real-world' circumstances, with the goal of reducing California air pollution, it
might be well to review the program elements and objectives,

The overall objective of the program is to examine all facets of the feasibility of
implementing a California periodic vehicle inspection and maintenance program
through a’'comprehensive testing and study effort. The final study results will be
submitted to this Board on 1 June 1971 so that you may subsequently submit your
recommendations to the Legislature. '

Although elements of the Test Phase (Part B) and the Study Phase (Part A) are
proceeding in parallel, the vehicle Test Phase is the data input portion to the Study
Phase. The 1320 vehicles in the program are representative of the California car
population by make, model, engine size, carburetion, transmission, etc., as
randomly selected by a computer from the Department of Motor Vehicle records.
The selection of test vehicles is being performed for us by the Reuben H. Donnelley
Co., one of the two companies authorized access to DMV records. .

Mailings are then sent to the randomly selected prospective private-owner partici-
pants with a pamphlet explaining the California program, an ARB letter requesting
participation, and a return post card. Telephone calls are made to both persons
requesting participation and non-respondents to further encourage both cooperative
and disinterested persons to furnish test vehicles,

The actual test program itself has been conceived to obtain sufficient test data for
technical, economic, personnel requirements, and training trade-offs for the total
testing spectrum. To cover this spectrum, we are performing four test regimes:
the certificate of compliance test, which is the '""smog inspection test' at Class A
stations and similar to California Highway Patrol roadside inspections; the ''idle"
test, done while the car is idling, with emission measuring instruments, but not
requiring a dynamometer; the Clayton Key-Mode test which requires a dynamomete:
and emission instruments with the vehicle operated at idle, low, and high cruise; an-
the full diagnostic test which is the most comprehensive, requiring a skilled
diagnostician, a dynamometer, and instrumentation,

-1-
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Our associate contractor in the Test Phase is Olson Laboratories, Inc., who has
broad experience, both locally and nationally, in vehicle testing. The test facility
system and calibration gases were satisfactorily compared to the Air Resources
Board system and gases for overall test correlation. : 321

Much controversy has been generated, not only as to the pros and cons of any
periodic emission testing and maintenance program, but also as to the value of the
simpler compliance and idle test modes versus the more complex Clayton Key-Mode
and full diagnostic tests. The methodology of this program as specified by the ARB
will do much to resolve these questions.

The total test fleet is divided into four parts with one quarter of the vehicles to each
test - compliance, idle, key-mode, and diagnostics. Each car receives a standard
7-mode hot-start test upon receipt at the test facility which provides the baselme
test information on HC, CO and NO, emissions. ‘

By using random block selection and an assignment algorithm all vehicles are put
into a test mode and later, if they fail, are sent to garages selected by the random
method. Emission limits, set by the ARB for all test modes, were adjusted as
required following the 120-car pilot testing phase.

Each car, depending on the test mode to which it was assigned, received that specific
test at the test facility immediately following the first 7-mode hot-start test. If the
car was within limits, the car was returned to the owner. If the car failed the
individual test mode, it was sent to a repair facility as randomly assigned.

Some comments about the repair facilities are pertinent at this point, We have 25
repair facilities involved; the idle, key-mode and diagnostic test modes have six
repair facilities each and the certificate of compliance mode has seven facilities.

" These include franchise dealers, independcnt garages, gas stations, and diagnostic
centers; each type of repair facility having representation in each test mode. All
participating garages have Class A licenses, '

Prior to the start of the pilot phase, a meeting with the involved repair organizations
was held at the test facility, for each of the test regimes, for indoctrination purposes
and to answer questions. The repair organizations were not given specialized
training, as the purpose of the program is to truly reflect the effectiveness of repairs
on vehicle emission reduction and the attendant costs. Northrop and Olson had the
Clayton Manufacturing Company as a consultant in the meeting with the key-mode
repair group and the Automotive Evaluation Center as a consultant with the diagnostic
mode repair organizations. ARB representatives were present at all meetings to
clarify procedural and policy questions,

Rather than go into great detail about each test mode and its procedures, I will
make a generalization and an oversimplification for the repair and adjustment
procedures for all four tests. Except for setting the timing, idle speed, and air/
fuel ratio to manufacturers' specifications, no adjustments or repairs were to be
made if not deemed necessary to reduce >missions,

i



Again, I emphasize the importance of this program in assessing the ability of typical
repair facilities to adjust and repair for emission reduction _o_n_h'. as well as deter-
mining the associated cost. Previous programs have attempted to gather similar
information but used small vehicle samples, ‘in laboratory-like conditions, with
technician-type personnel rather than real-world mechanics. 322

Any vehicle sent out for adjustment or repair is retested at the test facility, using

its assigned test mode and 7-mode hot-start test, upon return. If it does not pass,

it is returned to the repair facility for further work and is then retested again upon

its return. After passing its first retest, or after second retest if necessary, the vehic
receives a final 7-mode hot-start test and is returned to the owner,

Approximately one-half of the vehicles will be uncontrolled with no exhaust emission
controls while the remainder will be controlled vehicles with exhaust emission control
systems. One-half of the total vehicle sample from all four test modes will be
retested in 6 months to determine the effect of additional mileage and time on the test
vehicle and to provide data for a regression analysis.

Data from the vehicle test program will be continuously flowing into the study program
data bank for computer storage and analysis, Comparisons of the vehicle emission
reductions for each test mode, with the attendant non-recurring and recurring costs,
plus the following program elements will be considered in the feasibility study phase.

/The feasibility study has numerous important elements that must be addressed for a
candidate test system such as: analysis of instrumentation available to meet 1975 and
1980 standards; the scope, extent, and frequency of inspections; state vs, privately-
operated inspection station trade-offs; all of the various economic elements; program
administration and enforcement; station placement and configuration; personnel
acquisition and training; emission reductions and other potential benefits to owners;
-as well as acceptance by the public and special interest groups of periodic vehicle
emission inspection and maintenance. An important part of the program will be a
public opinion survey to determine the willingness of the public to invest time and
money in a meaningful program., The survey results will be furnished to the Air
Resources Board and the Legislature.

The Interagency Review Committee, with representatives from the ARB, CHP and
Division of Highways, met in December 1970 and January 1971 for their monthly
review and has directed only minor changes to the program. They have authorized
Northrop to proceed with the 1200-car sample after reviewing the results of the
120-car pilot program and the Learning Phase Report.

Some typical zomments of the Interagency Review Committee were: adjust the idle
test cut-off limits for. more equitable rejection between cars with air pumps versus
engine modification; do not provide garages with check-off forms as this might cause
repairs to be not representative of what the average person would get when having
his car repaired; the 7-mode hot-start test will be performed after each repair
action; Northrop should contact car donors to determire their satisfaction or dis-
satisfaction after emission reduction repairs.



Both the contractor and your Air Resources Board staff have exercised extreme
care in not stating or indicating any preliminary judgements or conclusions as to
test mode or modes showing favorable emission reductions and/or cost trends from
the pilot program. 323

The pilot program and the resulting Learning Phase Final Report, submitted on

22 January 1971, with its detailed emission and cost data, were completed ahead

of schedule. The Instrument Report on Equipment and Manufacturers was submitted
on 1 February 1971, This pilot phase has enabled the ARB and the Northrop team to
establish firm pass/fail emission limits for the main 1200-vehicle program. An
additional fallout of the program will be idle test emission data which will assist

the California Highway Patrol in setting initial limits for the roadside emission idle
testing program to be initiated in 1971, '

A unique part of this ARB program is the measurement of the oxides of nitrogen in
conjunction with hydrocarbons and carbon monoxide to assess the '"before and after'
effects of vehicle adjustment and repair on NO, emissions. These tests will provide
the first sizeable data bank on the interrelationship of NO, with HC and CO when
adjusting for minimum emission levels,

The main 1200 vehicle test program and the parallel study effort are on schedule and
as no major difficulties are envisioned, we expect the program to be completed on

- time with specific recommendations. Minor problems in the logistics of vehicle
procurement, loan car/test car pick-up and delivery, repair facxhty scheduling, etc.
are foreseen but are not considered holding factors,

Thank you for this opportunity to make this interim report on one of your most
important programs.



PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

To obtain information about the performance
of Lhe vehicle pollution control systems, a large
number of cars will be tested. Several hundred
vehicles will be randomly selected from cars volun-
teered hy their owners within the cities of interest.
Owners will be fully protected against all possible
liabilities and all vehicles will be fully insured by the
testing contractor. To compensale for any incon-
venience which the program might cause the owners,
each participant will be provided with a late model
loan car when required.

Vehicles will be brought to the centrally
located test facility at Northrop for exhausl emissions
inspection. Each vehicle will stay at the lacility for
2 lo 8 hours, depending upon scheduling. The
complete exhaus! emissions inspection is accom-
plished within 20 minutes, although additional
time mav be required for adjustments and/or re.
pairs. All work will be accomplished at no cost to
the car owner,

The program will evaluate four different kinds
of tests. In each test, a small sample of exhaust gas is
continuously extracted from the tailpipe. The sample
is analvzed by an exhaust gas analysis system for
pollutants such as hvdrocarbons funburned gasoline),
carbon monoxide. and nitrie oxide, A digital com.
puter is coupled to the analvsis svstem and instan-
taneously calculates and averages the percentages of
© cach poltutant present in the exhaust. The final resull
of cach test will be combined with additional data to
aid in establishing  acceplable levels of cxhau\l'
emissions,

Upon completion of this initial, festing phase,
ecach vehicle will be relurned lo ils owner. Some
vehicles will require retesting 6 months fater, Re-
testing will provide information about performance
of the air pollution control system as the car ages and
is subjected Lo normal usage.

an
AUTO
INSPECTION
and ‘
MAINTENANCE
STUDY

As required by California laws. automobile
manufacturers have been installing air pollution
control syvstems on cars beginnmg with 1963 models,
The Air Resources Board is sponsoring a study of the
feasibility, costs, and benefils of a vehicle eniissions
inspection program. This study will include the
testing of vehicles by Northmp Corporation in
Anaheim, to delermine the benefits that would resuit
from an inspection program in California. The success
of this effort will depend largely upon public
participation,
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Snog s tranped by a temperature inversion at apnNroxt-
mately 300 feet above the ground. The upper portion of
the Los Angeles City H3all 1s visibte 1n the clear air above
the hase of the temperature mmversion. The inversion is
present over the Los Angeles Basin approximately 320
days of the year.
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The Los Angeles City Hall during a clear day in 1956.

Photos by’
the Los Angcles County Air Pollution Control District

Air pollution is a serious problem that should
be of voneern to all citizens, The major sources of air
pollation are exhaust from gasoline-powered vehicles,
mdustrial combustion of fuels such as coal and fuel
oil. disposal of municipal refuse and solid wastes,
evaporation of solvents, and gases from industrial
processes. \ir poliution control experts elaim that the
gasolive engine i< a major souree of contaminants that
enter our atmosphere. Automohites in the United
States produce hundreds of thousands of tons of
carbon monoside and tens of thousands of tons of
unburned gasoline and oxides of nitrogen every day.

California, through the efforts of the Air
Resources Board. continues to lead the way in the
nation’s fight against smog. In 1961, crankease
emission contral devices were installed on most new
cars sold in C-lifornia, Since 14964, it has been
reguired that used cars be certified for eorect opera-
tion of the crankease control devices upon change of
ownership. Exhaust emission devices have bheen
required on vehicles sold new in California since
1966. In addition. more stringent regulations,
beginning with 1970 models, required installation of
evaporative emission devices, -

PROGEAM OGBJECTIVE

.

Tests of vehicles equipped with emission
control devices have shown (hat exhaust emissions
increase with mileage and with time in service. These
imcreases mayv be due to the deterioration of the
control systems, Lo engine malfunctions, or to some
combination of the two. Engine malfunctions may
also cause increased  emissions from  vehicles not
cquipped with emission control systems,

The objectives of the program to be conducted
by "Northrop are to determine the effect of proper
maintenance on exhausl emission levels and to
determine Lhe costs and overall feasibility of estab-
lishing a network of testing stations foy periodic
rxhaust emission inspections '
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Mr. Chalrman, Members of the Committes,

Section 1.3-1.4, which Is "Findlngs and Purposes of Federal Clean Alr
Act," states "that preventlion and control of alr pollution at Its source
ls the primary responslbility of States and local governments and "that
federal financlal assistance and leadership Is essentlial for the development
of cooperative Faderal, State, reglonal and local programs to prevent and
confro( alr poliution.”

in order to obtain this financlal assistance Nevada must establish a
state board of environmental protection (provided for in S8 275) for the
purposes of ¢arrylng.ou+'fhe me:sures stated In the Clean Alr Act and Its
amendments. | |

The government will make gfan+s to alr polluf!on control agencles In
an amount up to 2/3 of the cost of developing, establishing or Improving
programs for the prevention and control of alr pollutlion. The 1070 amend-
ment to the Clean Alr Act provides for 125 mililon dollars for the states |
for the 1971 fiscal year, 225 miillon for 1972 and 399 million for 1973.
In order for ‘loavada to recelve its share of thls monaey, SB 275 must be
made |aw.

For too long have Individual rights been overlooked for the economic
galns brought to the state of Mavada by rndusfry. There are too many
examples of exploitation of natural resourcss, personal property, and
public health by those people who take advantage of Nevada's present
attitudes towerd Industry and Industriai pollution.



i+ Is Important for the Nevada State Legisltature to reallze that
alr pollution Is a growing priority, perhaps more Important than 1'he.en- 38
couragement of Industrial growth In this state. Is It reasonable to Invite
fndustry by claiming lax pol lution standards at the rlsk of endangering |
the flves and welfare of the cltizens and 'rhé ecology? Perhaps, If thls
ware So, !ndusfry could take Nevada over completely, because no one else
would want [t. Let Industries relocate, lot them take thelr busliness and
moﬁey elsewhere, If ofhér statas will let them.  We must not sacrifice
odr natural resourceskfor a larger budget or widened tax base. Besides, our
biggest lndusf%y, Tourlsnbdepends largely on Mevada's resourcss.
. The fines and restriction Imposed by SA275 on those who are intent on
disregarding Federal and State élr poilufibn standards ara necessary.
The bii!l allows time Iimits for Installatlon of abatement equlbrhen‘r which
can be met If !ndusffy makes an effort. 1f the pollutors do not try, they
should pay for "t‘heAdamage_ﬂwey may Inflict. - |

de urge fﬁé approval and passage of the alr pollution control law In |
I+s entirity, and that no concessions be made to those who wish for less
strong laws that witl ﬁake things easler for theg and In the end, affect
each of us adversély. | |

Washos Oounfy Students to Oppose
Pollution



THE ANACONDA COMPANY

Box 1000—Weed Heights, Nevada 329
89443

PUBLIC HEARING ON S.B. 275

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL LAW

March 9, 1971

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Board:

I am Jerry Houck, Assistant General Manager of The Ansconda Mine
at Weed Heights, Nevada. Our company recognizes the necessity of
enacting legislation that will eneble the State to comply with the
Federal Act. We believe that both the environmentsl and economical
interest of this State will be best served by State enforcement ofrair

quality reguletions.

Section 11, Paragraph 2, of this proposed Bill specifies that
anyone assoclasted with or employed by industry or government is auto-
matically denied membership on the proposed Board of Environmenfal Pro-
tection. There is ample 33}5 of improvement of the environment of the
state and nation but industry asnd government have conducted the research

and development to provide methods and equipment to get the Job done.

If this Board is to be composed of people who possess "demonstrated
knowledge and interest in environmental matters,” it seems unrealistic to
prohibit membership to representatives of industry and government. The

Governor should be free to appoint the most able people availsble without



PUBLIC HFARING ON S.B. 275
AIR POLIUTION CONTROL LAW ~2= March 9, 1971

330
any predetermined restrictions.

- Section LO of this proposed Bill, imposing a fine of $10,000 fof a
violation and $10,000 each day of continued violation, should be re-
considered. Except for the provision of Paragraph 2 referring to "lesser
violations,"” there is no classification of violations. From a practical
viewpoint, it seems necessary to allow the offender time to correct the
condition causing contamination. This allowance should include the time
required to purchase or construct the facilities needed to comply with

regulations.

C. J. HOUCK
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March 8, 1971 331

State Senator John P. Foley
Nevada State Legislature
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Re:  AB-392 and SB-275 - Air Pollution Control
Dear Senator Foley:

I attended the hearing in Las Vegas on Friday, March 5, and would like
to submit the following comments for your consideration. I think
Section 11, Subsection 2. in restricting the composition of the board
would make it difficult to get the best talent available to the state
for this service. In my opinion, the board should be made up of a wide
cross section of talent, along the general lines recommended in the
attached letter from Basic Management, Inc., on the subject.

I cite the functioning of the Clark County Air Pollution Hearing Board
in the past year., This board has as its members two attorneys, an
engineer, a meteoroiogist, and a dentist., [ believe I have attended a
majority of its hearings, and I say with complete sincerity that I
believe this board has zealously guarded the interests of the public at
large while, at the same time, being wise in the actions which they have
taken with regard to industriail air pollution., For example, the time
limits which they have granted for variances have often not been as much
as industry had requested, yet they were acceptable and not unreasonable,
My point is that a board composed of a talent cross section such as this
one and such as represented by the BMI letter will, I am convinced, act
in a sound manner to protect the environment and the public which it is
charged to protect but stiil keep itself free of emotionalism which
tends to interfere with sound judgment.

I also feel that in some way provision should be made for an independent
review of board actions. As I read the present bills, the board, in
essence, fulfills all three functions of government: legislative,
executive, and judicial,

I might point out that there have been no court actions resulting from
the Clark County Air Pollution Hearing board, and I feel that this is
attributable to the sound judgment and careful action of the members
of this board. I believe that a composition along the lines recom-
mended by BMI would achieve similar good results.

Very truly yours,
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Henry S. Cur 1s
Plant Manager
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